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NOTICE OF 2OTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 
.

Notice is hereby given that the 20th Annual General Meeting of CONFEDERATION FOR

AYURVEDIC RENAISSANCE-KERALAM LIMITED will be held on Saturday, 28th September,
'2024 at KINFM Small Industries Park, Nalukettu Road, Koratty PO, Thrissur, Kerala - 680309, the

Registered Office of the Company at 11.00 A,M to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2024 and Profit and

Loss Statement and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended as on that date, together with
Auditor's Report and Directors Report thereon.

2. To appoint a director in place of Mr. Shan Sasidharan (DIN: 07520968), who retires by rotation

and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment.

3. To appoint a director in place of Mr. Arunvisakh Nair (DIN: 05180278), who retires by rotation

and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment.

4. Appointment of Statutory Auditors
To consider and if thought fit, to. pass with or without modification(s), the following

resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

'RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and all other applicable provisions

of the Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act) read with Rule 3(7) of the Companies (Audit and

Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the

time being in force), M/s. Mahadevan & Sivarajan (FRN: 0063885), Chartered Accountants,
t1l4gl, Anugraha, Garden Street, College Road, Palakkad - 678001, the retiring auditor of the

Company, being eligible, be and is hereby re-appointed as statutory auditors of the Company

for a period of 5 years to hold office from the conclusion of the 20th Annual General Meeting to
the conclusion of the 25th Agnual General Meeting (from FY 2024-25 to 2028-29) on a
remuneration as may be decided by the Board in consultation with the said auditors."

For and on behalf of the Board of
CON FE DERATION FOR AYU RVEDIC RENAISSANC E.KE RALAM LIM ITED

sd/-

Chairman cum Managing Director
(DIN:00316710,

Undappara,*"f.Xli5'ioi'iJo,Hd:ff 'l1[1,ii,lil,
Nedumangad, Thiruvananthapuram, Kerala, India, 695575)

Place: Koratty
Date: 31.08.2024

.t

\ Dr. Nair Janardanan Nair
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For appointing the proxy the enclosed proxy form duly filled, stamped and signed must be
deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the
commencement of the meeting.

Proxies submitted on behalf of the companies, societies etc., must be supported by an
appropriate resolution or authority, as applicable.

Members/Proxies should bring the Attendance Slip sent herewith, duly filled in and signed and
hand over the same at the entrance of the hall for attending the meeting.

Members are requested to notify immediately any change in their address including e-mail
address to the Registered Office of the Company.

Relevancy of question and the order of speakers will be decided by the Chairman. Members are
requested to forward in writing to the Company any question on the Accounts, so as to reach
the Registered office one week before the date of the Annual General Meeting.

Corporate shareholders can attend the Annual General Meeting by appointing authorised
representative, subject to production of valid board resolution authorising the person attending
the meeting.

The Company has appointediCDSl Ventures Limited (CVL), Marathon Furturex, ,A,Wing, 
25th

Floor, Mafatlal Mills compound, N.M. Joshi Marg, Lower parel (E), Mumbai, 400013 as the
Registrar & Share Transfer Agent (RTA). Shareholders are requested to send all requests for
transfer of shares, dematerialization of shares, change in address, etc. to the Company,s
Registrar & Transfer Agent (RTA).

The route map showing the directions to reach the venue of the 20th Annual General Meeting is
given in page no 60,

2.

3.

4.

5.

7.

B.

9.

Pafticulars Information I fnfoirnafion
Name Shan Sasidharan Arunvisakh Nair

43 42

6.

As Der the reouirement of Secretaria! Standard 2. the follourino information relatino to
lhe directors to be aopointed/re-aopointed as con
furnished below:



Qualification Ph.D AND MBA MBA

Experience 1B 1B

Terms and conditions of appointment As per Item No. 2 As per Item No. 3
Remuneration souqht to be paid Nil Nil

Remuneration Last drown 6,00,000/- per annum Nil

Date of first appointment on the
Board

14.08.2021 15.01.2021

Shareholdinq in the company Nil Nil

Relationship with other Directors,
Manager and other Key Managerial
Personnel of the company

Nil Nil

Number of Meetings of the Board
attended durinq the year

2ls (FY 2023-24) s/s (FY 2023-24)

Other Directorships, Membership/
Chairmanship of Committees of other
Boards

Nil 1. Pankaja Kasthuri
Herbals India Private
Limited - Director
Pankajakasthuri
Properties Private
Limited - Director

2.

Place: Koratty
Date: 31.08.2024

For and on behalf of the Board of
CON FEDERATION FOR AYURVEDIC RENAISSANCE.KERALAM LIMITED

'G'o'\--:=:-
Dr. Hareendran Nair Janardanan Nair

Chairman cum Managing Director
(DIN:00316710,

Add ress: 23 I 1009, Pa nkaja kasthuri,
Undappara, Poovachal PO, Perumkulam, Poovachal,

Nedumangad, Thiruvananthapuram, Kerala, India, 695575)

Y
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Dtnecrons'Rrponr
To,
The Members

Your Directors are pleased to present the 20th Annual Report on the business and operations of your

Company together with the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024.

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS

2. PERFORMANCE AND OPERATIONAL REVIEW
During the financial year 2023-24, the Company has earned an income of Rs. 1,8932,345.991- and
incurred expenses of Rs. 2,54,16,653.50/-. The performance of the Company ended with a loss of
Rs. 65,84,307.5t1- as compared to the previous year loss of Rs. 1,27,64,037.541-.

Overall improvements on functiofis and better utilization of facilities happened during the year
compared to previous year. The testing seruices through our NABL accredited, FSSAI notified, and
pollution control board certified "A" grade laboratory has improved compared to the last financial
year and there was an increase in the volume of samples. The net rise of about Bolo year over year
was achieved in terms of revenues,

The enhancement of the manufacturing facility, followed by the central license received from FSSAI
for health supplement and nutraceutical production resulted in the flow of new orders from
customers (other than from the field of ayurveda) for tablets, soft gels and proprietary category.
There was a year over year revenue increase of about 45o/o from the_production department.

The re-organizing of research and development wing, toxicology services and animal house facility
during the financial year brought drastlc improvements in the overall utilization of the assets and
facility, Bottle necks were identified and attended to, which resulted in year over year improvements
in the volume of works, studies carried out through the departments. The net rise of about Bolo w€r€
observed.

For the Year Ending
31st March 2o24

For the Year Ending
31st March 2023

1,88,32,345.99 L,67,61,547.t2

Total Expend iture (includ ing
2,54,76,653.50

Profit/(Loss) before Tax (65,84,307.51) (t,27,64,037 .54)

Tax (Including deferred tax)

Profit/(Loss) after tax (65,84,307.51) (1,27 ,64 ,037 .54)

Surplus / (Deficit) carried to Balance
Sheet

(65,84,307.51)

(1,097,38) (2,L27.34)



Stood as a facilitator for imparting practical industrial education to students, acted as a center for

training to scholars and graduates in their respective field of studies related to the equipment's,

procesies and facility available. There has been an increase in the research scholars approaching for

associations. MoU's were signed for collaborations with various reputed colleges, institutes and

private organization for academic and research purposes.

Plans worked out to fufther enhance the services that can be rendered, new export-oriented

business to improve the revenue generation with steps to keep in check the expgnses, there by

expecting overall better financials for the company In the coming years'

,3. DIVIDEND
your directors are not able to recommend payment of any dividend as the Company has incurred

loss in the financial year 2023-24 and due to inadequacy of accumulated profits.

4. AMOUNTS TRANSFERRED TO RESERVES

The Board of the Company has decided not to carry any amount to its reserves as the Company has

incurred loss during the year.

5. CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSTNESS, IF ANY
During the financial year 2023-24, there was no change in the nature of business of the Company.

6. CHANGES IN SHARE CAPITAL DURING THE FINANCIAL YEA& IF ANY

As on date of this repoft, the Authorised share capital of the Company is Rs. 6,00,00,000/- (Rupees

Six Crore Only) divided into 6000 equity shares of Rs. 10,000/- each, The total issued, subscribed

and paid up share capital of the Company as on the date of the report ls Rs. 6,00,00,000/- (Rupees

Six Crore Only) divided into 6000 equlty shares of Rs, 10,000/- each. There is no change in the

share capital during the year.

7. MATERIAL CHANGES AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY

There were no material changes/events occurred after balance sheet date till the date of the report.

8. DISCLOSURE REGARDING ISSUE OF EQUITY SHARES WITH DIFFERENTIAL RIGHTS
The Company has not issued any equity shares with differential rights during the financial year,

9. DISCLOSURE REGARDING ISSUE OF EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTIONS
The Company has not issued any employee stock options during the financial year.

10. DISCLOSURE REGARDING ISSUE OF SWEAT EQUITY SHARES

The Company has not issued any sweat equity shares during the financial year.

11. DIRECTORS
The Board of Dlrectors of the Company is duly constituted and the present structure as on the date

of this report is as follows:

sl

N
o

Name Designation
Date of

Appointme
nt

DIN

Status-
Resident

/Nor
Resident

Category-
Independe
nt / Non
Independe

nt

Executiv
e /Non

Executiv
e

1.

Dr. Hareendran
Nair

Janardanan
Nair

Chairman cum
Managing
Director

teltu202o 0031671C Resident
Non

Independent
Executive



2.

Geesha

Arappattu
Kumaran

Nominee
Director

20107120t9 0Bs1608B Resident
Non

Independent
Non

Executive

3. Arunvisakh Nair Director Lsl0tl202t 0518027t Resident
Non

Indeoendent
Non

Executive

4. Kishanchand Director tsl0tl202t 09016324 Resident
Non

Independent
Non

Executive

5
Ajay George

Varohese
Director 1410812021 0071564t Resident

Non
Indeoendent

Non
Executive

6
Hari Narayanan

Namboothiri
Director 141081202t 00064642 Resident

Non
Indeoendent

Non

Executive

7
Dr. Shan

Sasidharan
Director t4l0Bl202t 07520968 Resident

Non

Independent
Non

Executive

ar

In accordance with the Companies Act, 2013 and as per Article 140 of the Articles of Association of
the Company, Dr. Shan Sasidharan (DIN - 07520968) and Mr. Arunvisakh Nair (DIN - 05180278),
Directors of the Company are liable to retire from office by rotation and are eligible for re-
appoinUnent,

12. KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
The Company is not covered under section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 8 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and hence
appointment of Key Managerial Personnel is not mandatory. However, the Company has a Managing
Director.

13. THE DETAILS OF DIRECTORS OR.KEY MANAGERIAT PERSONNEL WHO WERE
APPOINTED OR HAVE CEASED DURING THE YEAR

Name DIN/PAN Designation

Appointment/
Cessation/
Change in

Designation

Date of
Appointment/

Cessation/
Change in

Desiqnation
Vedavathiamma
Sekharan Nair
Saratchandran

AOPPST4B6D CEO Cessation 30.09.2023

14.NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS HELD AND THE DATE ON WHICH HELD
The Board of Directors had held Five Board Meetings during the year. The dates on which the
meetings were held are as follows:

27 23 | 2210812023 2023 2023 | t210312024

15.NUMBER OF COMMITTEE MEETINGS HELD AND THE DATE ON WHICH HELD
Board has not constituted any Committee of Board of Directors.
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I6.ATTENDANCE OF EACH DIRECTOR AT THE BOARD MEETINGS & LAST ANNUAL
GENERAL MEETING

IT.INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS & STATEMENT OF DECLARATION
Appointment of Independent Directors under section 149 (4) of the Companies Act, 2013 is not
applicable to the Company,

18.WOMEN DIRECTOR
The Company is not covered under Rule 3 of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of
Directors) Rules, 2014 and hence it is not mandatory to appoint women director in the Board,

However, the Company has a Women Director.

19.NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE & POLICY
The Company is not covered under section 178 (1) of the Companies Act 2013 and Rule 6 of the
Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 and hence not required to constitute
Nomination and Remuneration Committee.

20. DETAILS OF THE REMUNERATION PAID TO EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR FOR THE YEAR

During the FinancialYear, no remuneration is paid to Executive Directors in the Company.

21. REMUNERATION PAID TO NON.EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
During the financial year 2023-24, the Company has paid Rs. 6,00,000/- as remuneration to Dr.

Shan Sasidharan (DIN - 07520968), Director of the Company.

22.AUDIT COMMITTEE
The Company is not covered under sectlon t77 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 6 of the
Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 and hence not constituted Audit
Committee.

23. IGIL MECHANISM
The Company is not covered under section 177 (9) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 7 of the
Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 and hence not required to establish Vigil

Mechanism.

Name of the Director

Attendance particulars Shareholding
in the

Company
.(Face value

of Rs.
10,000/-

each)

Board Meetings
Attendance at last

AGM
(23.0e.2023)

Dr. Hareendran Nair Janardanan Nair sls Present 1138

Arunvisakh Nair sls Present 0

Geesha Arappattu Kumaran 4ls Present 0

Kishanchand 4ls Absent 0

Ajay George Varghese 3ls Present 0

Hari Narayanan Namboothiri us Absent 0

Dr. Shan Sasidharan 2ls Present 0



24.STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE .\
The Company is not covered under section 178 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and hence not
required to constitute Stakeholders Relationsh ip Com m ittee.

25.STATUTORY AUDITOR
M/s. Mahadevan & Sivarajan (FRN: 0063885), Chartered Accountants, 10/491, Anugraha, Garden
Street, College Road, Palakkad - 678001, Statutory Auditors of the Company were re-appointed in

the 15th Annual General Meeting held on 07.08.2019 for a period of 5 years and accordingly they
will continue in office till the conclusion of the 20rH Annual General Meeting. Since their term
explring at the ensuing AGM, the board has proposed to re-appoint M/s, Mahadevan & Sivarajan
(FRN: 0063885), Chartered Accountants, 10/491, Anugraha, Garden Street, College Road, Palakkad
- 678001, as Statutory Auditor of the Company for a further period of 5 years from the conclusion of
20fr Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the 25rH Annual General Meeting to be held in the
year 2029. The necessary resolution is being placed before the shareholders for approval,

The Company has received a letter from M/s. Mahadevan & Sivarajan (FRN: 0063885), Chartered
Accountants, to the effect that their appointment as Statutory Auditors, if made, would be within the
limits under Section 141 of the Companies Act, 20i3, Your directors recommend their re-
appointment.

26. AUDITORS REPORT
The Directors have, as an addendum to this report explained all the qualifications/adverse remarks
given by the Auditors in their Report and the said addendum forms part of this report as
Annexure I.

27.COST AUDITORS
The Company is not required to appoint Cost Auditor under section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013.

28. SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
The Company is not covered under section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and hence not required
to annex SecretarialAudit Report.

29. MAINTENECE OF COST RECORDS
Maintenance of cost records as specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of section
148 of the Companies Act, 2013, is not applicable for the Company.

,',1,.?,il'"?'il? proririon, or s".tto,i73 of the companies Act, 2013 read with the companies
(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 as amended, the Company has not invited or accepted any
deposits from the public and as such no amount of principal or interest was outstanding as on the
date of the Balance Sheet.

31. LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS
During the Financial Year the Company has neither granted any loans, secured or unsecured to
Companies, firms or other parties nor given guarantees or made investments as under within the
meaning of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there-under.

32. DETAILS OF SUBSTDIARY, JOrNT VENTURE OR ASSOCIATES
During the Financial year no Companies had become / ceased as Subsidiaries, Joint ventures and
Associated Companies.
The Company ceases to be a subsidiary during the year.
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33. PARTICULARS OF CONTARCTS OR ARRANGEMENT WITH RELATED PARTIES ,..

As per Section 134(3)(h) of the Companies Act, 2013 the particulars of Contracts or Arrangements
with related parties within the meaning of Section 1BB is provided in the prescribed Form AOC-2
and forms paft of thls Report as Annexure II.

34. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
The Company is not covered under section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and hence not required
to constitute Corporate Socia I Responsibi I ity Comm ittee.

35. ANNUAL RETURN

Pursuant to Section 92(3) read with Section 134(3Xa) of the Act, the Annual Return as on 31st

March, 2024 is available on the Company's weblink at
htFs://carekeralam.com/odf/CAReo/o20Keralamo/o20MGT-7-o/o202023-24.pdf

36.DISCLOSURES UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Company has complied with the provisions relating to the constitution of Internal Complaints
Committee under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013. During the Financial Year 2023-24, there were no cases reported or filed
regarding sexual harassment of women at workplace.

37. FRAUD REPORTING
During the Financial Year, there were no cases regarding fraud have been reported to the
Board/Central Government.

38. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGUTATORS OR
COURTS OR TRIBUNAL

No order has been passed by the Regulators/Courts/Tribunal which impacts the going concern
status or Companyt operations.

39. VOLUNTARY REVISION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OR BOARD'S REPORT -
There was no voluntary revision of Financial Statements or Boardt Report in respect of preceding
three financial years.

40. STATEMENT rN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FTNANCTAI CONTROL WrrH
REFERENCE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company has adequate internal control and process in place with respective Financial
Statements which provides reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and
the preparation of financial Statements. These Controls and processes are driven through various
policies, procedures and certifications. The processes and controls are reviewed periodically. The
Company has a mechanism of testing the controls at regular interuals for their design and operating
effectiveness to ascertain the reliability and authenticity of financial information.

4I.FORMALANNUAIEVALUATION 
t

The Company is not covered under section 134 (3) (p) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule B(a) of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and hence the statement regarding manner adopted for
formal annual evaluation is not mandatory.'

42. RISKMANAGEMENT
The Companies risk management frame work is based on a clear understanding of various risks,
disciplined risk assessment and measurement procedures and continues monitoring. The policies

l0



and procedures establlshed for this purpose are continuously reviewed. The business attivities are
undertaken within this frame work.

The framework reviews the level and direction of major risk pertaining to credit, market, llquidity,
operational, compliance and management. At present, the Company has not identified any element
of risk which may threaten the existence of the Company.

43.CONSERVATION OF ENERGY & TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO

Your Company has taken adequate measures for conservation of energy and also very much keen
on environment and safety matters and has taken adequate measures to control pollution and
ensure safety etc. The information required under Section 13a(3)(m) of the Companies Act 2013
read with Rule B (3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is set out as Annexure III attached
hereto and forms part of this report.

44. UNSECURED LOAN FROM DIRECTORS
During the financial year, Company has accepted loan from director. The Company had also obtained
a declaration from him, at the time of accepting money, specifying that the amount lend by him was
not the fund acquired by borrowing or accepting loan or deposit from others. The detail of loan
accepted from director during the financial year 2023-24 is as follows:

sl.
No. Name of the Director Loan Accepted

(in Rs.)

1.
Dr. Hareendran Nair Janardanan

Nair 30,00,000

45. DIRECTORS' RESPONSI BI LITY STATEM ENT
In compliance to the provisions of Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013 your Directors wish
to confirm that:

(i) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures.

(ii) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and
loss of the company for that period;

(iii) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets
of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(iv) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

- (v) the directors had devised proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such system were adequate and opErating effectively.

46. SECRETARIAL STANDARDS
Your directors wish to confirm that the applicable secretarial standards had been complied by the

, Company.

ll



4T.APPLICATION OR PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER THE INSOLVE]ICY AND
BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016

No applications were made and no proceedings were pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy
Code, 2016 during the year.

4S.DrSCLOSURE UNDER RULE 8 (5) (Xrr) OF COMPANTES (ACCOUNTS) RUL'ES
REGARDING DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION .

Company has not availed one-time settlement of loan during the year under review and accordingly
no valuation was required to be taken in connection with one-time settlement of loan. So, disclosure
under rule B (5) (XII) of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 regarding difference between
the amount of the valuation done at the time of one-time settlement and the valuation done while
taking loan from the Banks or Financial Institutions along with the reasons is not applicable.

49.APPRECIATION
We take this opportunity to thank all employees for their contribution to the growth and success of
your Company. We would also like to thank bankers, stakeholders and business associates for their
extended support during the year.

For and on behalf of the Board of
CON FEDE RATION FO R AYURVEDIC RENAISSANCE- KERALAM LIM ITED

sd/-

Chairman cum Managing Director
(DIN:00316710,
Add ress : 23 I t009, Pa n kaja kasthu ri, U nda ppara,
Poovachal PO, Perumkulam, Poovachal,
Nedumangad, Thiruvananthapuram,
Kerala, India, 695575)

Place: Koratty
Date: 31.08.2024

ffi
(DIN:09016324,

Address: Naduvil Veedu, 10,
Manathana, Peravoor, Kannur,

Kerala, India,670674)

#

t2

CARe Keralam Ltd.

Koraity - 660 309
Ph: 0480 27s 5737

0480 273 5837



I

Arrnexure I

ADDENDUM TO DIRECTORS' REPORT

Item No. 1
Non provision of terminal Benefits to Employees as detailed in Accounting Policy. No.2K in preference
to the Accounting Standard No, AS-15.
Reply: Terminal benefit provision is created only for the resigned employees and there is no leave
balance available to the credit of employees due to availed leaves as on 31,03.2024.fhe terminal
benefits provision as stipulated in AS 15 will be created from current year onwards.

Item No. 2
Note No.41 regarding non provision of liabilities as required under the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006.
Reply: We are dealing with traders for chemical supplies and generally settle the dues as per terms
and conditions of the purchase order within the time frame mentioned in the MSME act. The Old
pending dues are settled as per fund availability as Part Payments,

Item No. 3
Note Nos. 9, 21 & 23 regarding confirmation of balance from Sundry Creditors, Sundry Debtors and
Loans and Advances and consequential effect if any.
Reply: The balance confirmations are being taken, Ledgers shared for re-conciliations and
outstanding amounts are generally as per bills online.

For and on behalf of the Board of
CON FEDE RATION FO R AY.t.l RVEDIC RE NAISSAN CE-KERALAM LI M ITED

sd/- sd/-
Dr. Hareendran Nair Janardanan Nair
Chairman cum Managing Director
(DIN:00316710,
Add ress: 23 I 7009, Pankajakasth uri, U ndappara,
Poovachal PO, Perumkulam, Poovachal,
Ned umangad, Thiruva nantha pu rani,
Kerala, India, 695575)

Place: Koratty
Date: 31.08.2024

Kishanchand
- Director

(DIN: 09016324,
Address: Naduvil Veedu, 10,

Manathana, Peravoor, Kannur,
Kerala, India,670674)
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Annexure II

Form No. AOC -2
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule B(2) of the Companies

(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entgred into by the
company with related pafties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013 including ceilain arm's length transaction under third proviso
thereto

Details of material contracts or arrangements or transactions at arm's length basis

sl.
No
.1

Particulars Details

a)
Name of the related party & nature of
relationship

Pankajakasthuri Herba I Research

Foundation (Dr, Hareendran Nair
Janardanan Nair, Chairman cum Managing
Director of the Company is interested)

b)
Nature of
contracts/a rra nqements/tra nsaction

Sales and Services

c)
Duration of the
contracts/a rra n gements/tra nsaction

Various maturity

d)
Salient terms of the contracts or
arrangements or transaction including the
value, if any

Rs.72,3901-

e) Date of approval by the Board
Board Meeting held on 27.04.2023 and
ratified in subsequent meetings

r) Amount paid as advances, if any Nil

s!.
No
.2

Pafticulars Details

a)
Name of the related party & nature of
relationship

Pankaja Kasthuri Herbals India Private
Limited (Dr. Hareendran Nair Janardanan
Nair, Mr. Kishanchand and Mr. Arunvisakh
Nair, Directors of the Company are
interested)

b)
Nature of
contracts/a rra ngements/transaction

Sales and Services

c)
Duration of the
conffacts/arrangements/tra nsaction

Various maturity

d)
Salient terms of the contracts or
arrangements or transaction including the
value, if any

Rs. 2,27,7001-

e) Date of approval by the Board
Board Meeting held on 27.04.2023 and
ratified in subsequent meetings

D Amount paid as advances, if any Nil

t4



sl.
No
.3

Patticulars Details

a)
Name of the related party & nature of
relationship

Bipha Drug Laboratories Private Limited
(Ajay George Varghese is a director in both
Companies)

b)
Nature of
contracts/a rra n gements/tra nsaction

Sales and Services

c)
Duration of the
contracts/a rra n gements/tra n saction

Various maturity

d)
Salient terms of the contracts or
arrangements or transaction including the
value, if any

Rs, 15,000/-

e) Date ofapproval by the Board
Board Meeting held on 27.04.2023 and
ratified in subsequent meetings

0 Amount paid as advances, if any Nil

sl.
No
,4

Pafticulars Details

a)
Name of the related party & nature of
relationship

Dr. Shan Sasidharan
(Director of the Company)

b)
Nature of
contracb/arranqements/transaction

Remuneration paid

c)
Duration of the
contracts/arrangements/tra nsaction

Various maturity

d)
Salient terms of the contracts or
arrangements or transaction including the
value, if any

Rs. 6,00,000/-

e) Date of approval by the Board Board Meeting held on 27.04.2023

0 Amount paid as advances, if any Nil

sl.
No
.5

Pafticulars (, Details

a)
Name of the related party & nature of
relationship

Sreedhareeyam Ayurvedic Medicines Pvt.
Ltd.and their Associated Group Companies.
(Hari Narayanan Namboothiri is a Director
in both Companies)

b)
Nature of
contracts/arrangements/transaction

Sales and Services

c)
Duration of the
contracts/a rra n gements/tra n saction

Various maturity

d)
Salient terms of the contracts or
arrangements or transaction inc{uding the
value, if any

Rs. 26,800/-

e) Date of approval by the Board
Board Meeting held on 27,04.2023 and
ratified in subsequent meetings

t5



fl) | Amount paid as advances, if any I tlil

For and on behalf of the Board of
CON FEDERATION FOR AYU RVEDIC RENAISSANCE. KERALAM LIM ITED

t'

sd/-
Kishanchand

Director
(DIN:00316710,
Add ress : 23 I 1009, Pa n kaja kasthu ri, U nda ppara,
Poovachal PO, Perumkulam, Poovachal,
Nedumangad, Thiruvananthapuram,
Kerala, India, 695575)

Place: Koratty
Date: 31.08.2024

(DIN:09016324,
Address: Naduvil Veedu, 10,

Manathana, Peravoor, Kannur,
Kerala, India,670674)

Dr. Hareffiran Nair Janardanan Nair

7\,o,

E(
i"d

CABe Keralam Lld.

Koratty - 680 309

Ph:0480 2735737
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Annexure III

Information pursuant to Section 134(3Xm) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of
- Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and forming part of Directors Report for the year.

(A) CONSERVATTON OF ENERGY

The iteps taken or impact on conservation of
enerqy

Company is taking maximum steps for
conservation of the enerqy.

The steps taken by the company for utilizing
alternate sources of energy

Nil

The capital investment on energy conservation
eouioments.

Nil

(B) TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTTON :

Technology absorption, adaptation and innovation

Effofts, in brief, made towards technology
absorption, adaptation and innovation

Upgradation plans in the laboratory through
various projects.
Upgradation Works in the Softgel
Encapsulation Manufacturing through import
of new Die set.

Benefits derived as a result of the abwe efforts,
e.g., product improvement, cost reduction, product
development, import substitution, etc.

Higher Softgel Encapsulation orders and
better utilization of the facility.

In case of imported technology following
information may be furnished:
a. Technology impofted
b. Year of impoft
c. Has technology been fully absorbed?
If not fully absorbed, areas where this has not taken
place, reasons there for and future plans of action.

a. New Die set Imported (For Softgel
Encapsulation)
b.2024
c. Yes. Production commenced after
installations and successfully executed
orders.

Research and development (R & D)

Specific areas in which R & D carried out by the
company

. Development and Standardization of
Ayurvedic formulations by
Pharmacognostical, Physicochemical,
Phytochemical, Microbiological and
Toxicologica I analysis,

. External Toxicology Studies

Benefits derived as a result of the above R&D Facilitation of new drug and its related
approvals and its launches by the
customers. New Drug Developments.

Future plan of action Enhancement of the existing facility to
conduct more R&D works and studies.

onR&D:
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a. Capital
b. Recurring

c. Total
d. Total R. & D expenditure as a percentage of total
turnover

Nil
Rs. 9,96,000
Non-Recurrin g- Rs. 5,377
Rs. 10,01,377
5.50/o

(c) FoRETGN EXCHANGE EARNTNGSANp OUTGO

For and on behalf of the Board of
CON FEDERATION FOR AYURVEDIC RENAISSANCE.KERALAM LIM ITED

sor-g
Dr. Hareendratfl\tr-a ir Jana rda nan Na ir
Chairman cum Managing Director
(DIN:00316710,
Add ress : 23 I 1009, Pa nkajakasthuri, U nda ppara,
Poovachal PO, Perumkulam, Poovachal,
Nedumangad, Thiruvananthapuram,
Kerala, India, 695575)

Place: Koratty
Date: 31.08.2024

sd/-
Kishanchand

Director
(DIN: 09016324,

Address: Naduvil Veedu, 10,
Manathana, Peravoor, Kannur,

Kerala, India,670674)

A, Activities relating to exports;
B, Initiatives taken to increase expots;
C. Development of new export markets for products

and services;
D. Export plans;

Nil

A. Total foreign exchange used
B. Total foreign exchange earned

USD 2728
Nil

Iti



Mahadevan & Sivarajan
Chartered Accountants

Ph : O49L-2546884 (Off.)
295213s (Res.)

Mob :9846038884
e-mail : casivarajanp@gmail.com

1Ol49L, 'Anugraha', Garden Street, College Road, Palakkad - 678 001

]
Date:Ref :

31,-08-2024

INDEPEN DENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Members of '
CONFEDERATION FOR AYURVEDIC RENAISSANCE-KERALAM LIMITED
CIN : U24233 KL2OO4PLCO17539

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

we have audited the accompanying financial statements of coNFEDERATIoN FoR
AYURVEDIC RENAISSANCE-KERALAM LIMITED (CIN : U24233KL2OO4pLCO t7 Sgg),
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31,2024, and the Statement of profit and
Loss and cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us and subject to the comments'given are as follows;

1. Non provision of terminal Benefits to Employees as detailed in Accounting policy

No.2K in preference to the Accounting Standard No. AS-15.
2. Note No'41 regarding non provision of liabilities as required under the Micro, Small

and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006,

3. Note Nos' 9,2! & 23 regarding confirmation of balance from Sundry Creditors,
Sundry Debtors and Leans and Advances and consequential effect if any.

the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the State of Affairs of the Company as at March
37,2024, and Loss and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.



Mahadevan & Sivarajan
Chartered Accountants

10/497, 'Anugraha', Garden Street, College Road, Palakkad - 678 001

Ph : 0491-2546884 (Off.)
2952135 (Res.)

Mob :9846038884
e-mail : casivarajanp@gmail.com

Ref :

l
Date:

-2-

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on ALrditing (SAs) specified
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report, We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Companibs Act, 2013and the Rules thereunder,
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's board of directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134 (5)
of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these financial
statements that give a true and fair vrew of the financial position, financial performance
and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the accounting standards specified under section 133 of the
Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assbts of the Company
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application
of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from mat€rial misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial ..,statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so,

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial
reporting process.



Mahadevan.& Sivarajan

10/497,'Anugraha', Garden Street, College Road, Palakkad - 678 001

Ph : O49L-2546884 (Off.)
29s213s (Res.)

Mob: 9846038884
e-mail : casivarajanp@gmail.com

Date:

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of Financiat statements
our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatements, whether due to f5aud or error, and to
issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable 

"=rrrin.e is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will
always detect a material misstatement, when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraudor eiror and are considered material if , individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taLen on the basis of
these financial statements

Report on other leqal and reoulatorv reouirements
1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order,2020 ("the Order,,), issued bythe central Government of India rn terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the

Companies Act,2013, we enclose in the Annexure I a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the said Order, to the extent ap[licable.

2. As required under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section L43 of the Companies Act,
2073, we enclose in Annexure fI, Report on the Internal Financial Controls.

3. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

(c) The Balance sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and cash flow statement dealt
with by this report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified und"er section 133 of the Act, read with rule.7 of the Companiel
(Accounts) Rules, 2OL4;

(e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31,2024, taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on March 37, 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act;

-3-
Ref :



Mahadevan & Sivarajan

1,01491, 'Anugraha', Garden Street, College Road, Palakkad - 678 001

Ph : 0491-2546884 (Off.)
2952135 (Res.)

Mob :9846038884
e-mail : casivarajanp@gmail.com

Date; ...........

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls'over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separate Report in Annexure II.

With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors' i."port under Section
197(16) of the Act, in our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the company has complied with the provisions of section
797.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors' Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 20L4, in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to r-rs:

(i) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its Financial Statements as on 31 .03.2024;

(ii) The Company does not have any long-term contracts, including derivative
contracts, AccordinglY, ro provision for material foreseeable losses have
been made; and

(iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the
investor education and protection fund by the Company.

(iv) (i)The management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge and
belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have
been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any
other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ('Intermediaries,,),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security
or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

-4-

Ref :

(f)

(g)

(h)

I ffiW



Mahadevaq & Sivarajan
Chartered Accountants

lO/497, 'Anugraha', Garden Street, College Road, Palakkad - 578 OO1

Ph : 0491-2546884 (Off.)
2952135 (Res.)

Mob :9846038884
e-mail : casivarajanp@gmail.com

Date:

(ii) The management has represented, that, to the best of it's knowledge
and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds
have been received by the company from any penson(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities ("Funding Parties"), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether,
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or.entities identified in
any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate
Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(iii) Based on audit procedures which we considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to their notice that has
caused them to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and
(ii) contain any material mis-statement.

The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year in
contravention of the provisions of section 123 of the companies Act, 2013.

Based on our examination which included test checks, the company has
used such accounting software for maintaining its books of account which
has a feature of rec.ording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has
been operated throughout the year for all transactions recorded in the
software, Further during course of audit we did not come across any
instance of the audit trail feature has been tampered with. Additionally, the
audit trail has been preserved by the company as per the statutory
requirements for record retention'

-5-
Ref :

(v)

(vi)

For MAHADEVAN & SIVARAJAN
charhrld*!flp}H:0063E8)

oHANY . G.Ff,A U. llo: 213261 )
PARTNER

UDIN : 2424326L8J22WH8215
Dt. 31/08 /2024
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[fNl Vtahadevaq & Sivarajan\{ry
IO/491,, 'Anugraha', Garden Street, College Road, palakkad - 678 OO1

Ph : 0491-2546884 (off.)
29s213s (Res.)

Mob : 9846038884
e-mail : casivarajanp@gmail.com

In terms of Companies (Auditor's Report) Order 2O2O,issued by th" Central Governrnent
of India, in terms of section 143(11) of The Companies Act, 2013, we further report, on
the matters specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of the said order, that:

1(i) (a)The Company has maintained proper recbrds showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of property, plant & Equipment.

(b) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars of intangible
assets.

(ii) The Property, Plant & Equipment have
management at reasonable intervals.

(iii) The title deeds of immovable properties shown
in the name of the company except lease hold land

been physically verified by the

in the financial statements are held
from KINFRA

(vii) The company has not revalued its Property, Plant & Equipment during the
yea r.

(viii) According to the information and explanations given to us no proceedings
have been initiated against the company for holding benami property underThe
Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 19BB and rules made there under, during
the year.

2 (i) Physical verification of jnventory has been conducted at reasonable intervals by
management. In our opinion, the coverage and procedure by the management is
appropriate. As informed to us no discrepancies of 100/o or more in each class of inventory
have been noticed on such verification.

(ii) The Company has not availed any working capital loans from banks/ financial
institutions in excess of five crore, hence this clause is not applicable.



varalan Ph .0491-2s45884 (Off.)
2952135 (Res.)

Mob:9846038884
e-mail : casivarajanp@gmail.com

1^0l49l, 'Anugraha', Garden Street, College Road, palakkad - 678 OO1 -2-
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Ref : 3) 
]!"-totoanv has not made investments in, provided anv suatdJtEg:...gt..:.::y.fi1y...........
granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured-67'rjiiieiij'iiio'to
companies, fi rms, LLps, or any other parties.

4) in our opinion and according to the information and to the best.of our knowledge and
explanation given to us the company has not given any loans or guarantees/made any
investments within the meaning of sections 185 & 186 of The Companies Act,2013.

5) Based on the scruttny of the Company records and according to the information and
explanations provided by the Management, in our opinion, the compaly has not accepted
any deposits from the public in terms of Section 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions
of the Companies Act,2013.

6) To the best of our knowledge and belief the Central Government has not prescribed the
maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1) of the Act, for the company being
service sector.

7) (i) The company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues with appropriate

,a 
u tho rities.

(ti) According to records of the company, there are no statutory dues which have not been
deposited on account of any dispute, except the folrowing:

Name of
the

Statute

Nature of
Dues

SERVICE

TAX
SERVICE

TAX

According to the information and explanations given to us there are no transactions
that are not recorded in tfe books of account to be surrendered or disclosed as
income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961;

B)

Period to
which

the
amount
relates

Amount
paid

under
Protest

2073-14
TO 2016-

77

Forum where
dispute is
pending

297724

ffi

Amount
( Rs)
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Ref : 9) (i) In our oplnion and according to the information and explanatiorga$ive,,..to..us..the............
company has not defaulted in any repayment of dues to any financial institution or bank or
debenture holders,

(ii) The company has not been declared as a wilful defaulter bl any bank or financial
institution or other lender,

(iii) In our opinron and according to the informatlon and explanations given to us the
company has not availed any term loan d.uring the year,

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the
company has not availed any short term loans during the year.

(v) According to the information and explanations given to us the company has nottaken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the
obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.

-3-

(vi) According to the information and explanations given to us the Company hasraised any roans during the year on the pteage of ,".rritiu, herd in, subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate corpanier,

not
its

10) (i) According to the information and explanations given to us the company has not
made any initial public offer during the year,

(ii) According to the information and explanations given to us the company has not
made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares/debentures during
the year.

11)(i) Based upon the audit procedures performed and information and explanations
given to us by the management, we report that no fraud by the company or onthe company by its oltficers/employees have been noticed or reported during the
course of our audit.

(ii) No report under sub-section (12) of Section 143 of the Companies Act has beenfiled in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules 2014 with the Central Government.

(iii) According to the informdtion and explanations given to us no whisue-blower
compraints, has been received during the year by the company.
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ad..

12) This clause is not applicable since, the company is not a Nidhi co 
)

Ref : 
,,vr uHH,,uqu,s JilrLs/ LilE Luiltpolly t5 It9L a, l\lonl ao*pilyi,

13) In our opinion and to the best of our information and explanation provided by the
management all transactions of the related parties are in compliance with section
777 & 1BB of The Companies Act 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the
financial statements as required by the applicable accounting stindards.

14) The company is not required to maintain an internal audit system as per Section 138
of the Companies Act read with Rule 13(1)(c) of the Companies Accounts Rules:

15) In our opinion and to the best of our information and explanation provided by the
management the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with
directors or persons connected with directors. Hence the provisions of Section L92 of
the Companies Act 2013 is not applrcable.

16) (i) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of The Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934.
(ii) The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance

activities.
(iii) The company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined under the' Regulations by the Reserve Bank of India.

17) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit
procedures conducted we are of the opinion that the company has incurred cash loss
in the Current Financial Year and in the immediately preceding Financial year.

1B) There has not been any resignation of the statutory auditors during the year.

19) on the basis of th e financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization offinancial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanyingthe financial statements, the auditor's knowledge of the Board of Directors andmanagement plans, we a16of the opinion that no material uncertainty exists as on thedate of the audit report that company is capable of meeting its tiaUitities existing atthe date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within i period of one year fromthe balance sheet date.

20) The provisions of section 135 of companies Act 2013 towards corporate socialResponsibility are not applicable to the Company.

21) As the Financial Statement of the Company is not a Consolidated Financial Statement,qualifications / adverse remarks by the respective- auditors in the companies(Auditor's Report) Order (CARO) reports oi the companies included in theConsolidated financial statements is not applicable to the company.

For MAHADEVAN & SIVARAJAN

U DIN : 2424326LBJZZW HAZLi
Dt. 31/08 /2024 ircA (U. l{o:213261)
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Ref :

" 31-08-2024

Annexure II to the Independent Audators' Report of CONFEDERATION FOR
AYURVEDIC RENAISSANCE KERALAM LIMITEDas of and for the vear ended March
31, 2024 (referred to in our reoort of even date) 

.
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Confederation
for Ayurvedic Renaissance Keralam Limited ("the Company") as of March 3L, ZO24 in
conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended
on that date.
Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
guidance note on audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting issued by the
institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI'). These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
'operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internail financial controls
over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
guidance note on audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting (the'Guidance
Note') and the standards on auditing (the'standards') issued by ICAI and

deemed to be prescribed under section 143 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.,

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit 6vidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls . system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend'on the auditor's .1uc1gment, including the assessrnent of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial slatements, whether due to fraud or error.
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Date:
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Ref : -Z-

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company,s
financial reporting.

is sufficient and appropriate to
internal financial controls over

Meaning of rnternal Financial controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regardrng the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (i) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (ii) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and (iii) provide reasonable assurance

'regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of
the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internr, ,,nun"ial Controls over Financiat Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies ih procedures may deteriorate,

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31,2024, based on the internal control
over financial reporting criteria establrshed by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated rn the guidance note_issued by the ICAI.

FoT MAHADEVAN & SIVARAJAN
Chrtctu . No: 0063gg)

o+tAily . W\W,No: 213261 )
-PtRtxrn

UDIN : 2424326-IBJZZWH8215
Dt. 31/O8 /2024
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31.08.2024

To the Members of 
INDEPENDENT AUDIT.RS'REP,RT

CONFEDERATION FOR AYURVEDIC RENAISSANCE_KERALAM LIMITED
CIN: U24233KL2004PLC01 7539

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of CONFEDERATION FOR
A YU RVEDIC RENAI SSANCE-KERALAM LIMITED (CIN : U 2 4233KL2004PLC0 I 7 539),
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31,2024, and the Statement of Profit and Loss and
cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.
In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us
and subject to the comments given are as follows;

1. Non provision of terminal Benefits to Employees as detailed in Accounting Policy No.2K

in preference to the Accounting Standard No. AS- I 5.

2. Note No.41 regarding non provision of liabilities as required under the Micro, Small and

Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006.

3. Note Nos. g,21 & 23 regarding confinlation of balance from sundry Creditors, Sundry

Debtors and Loans and Advances and consequential effect if any.

the aforesaid financial statemdnts give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the State of Affairs of the Cornpany as at March 31,2024, and Loss and its
cash flows for the year ended on that date.
Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies ,Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in acc6rdance with the Code of Ethics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies
Act, 20l3and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
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Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's board of directors is responsible forthe matters stated in section 134 (5) of the
Companies Act,20l3 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performanpe and cash flows of
the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including
the accounting standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includei
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the piovisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;Laking judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and piesentation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement.
whether due to fraud or error.
In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company,s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.
Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of Financiar Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatements, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor,s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level ofassurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement, when
it exists' Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these financial statements.
Report on other legal and requlatorv requirements

1. As required by the ColRaniey (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order"), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013, we enclose in the Annexure I a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3
and 4 of the said Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act,20l3, we
enclose in Annexure II, Report on the Internal Financial controls.

3. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and expla-nations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books ofaccount as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books;
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(c) The Balance sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and cash flow statement dealt With by this

reportareinagreementwiththebooksofaccount;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards

specified under section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,

2014;

(e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31,2024,
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqu'alified as on March
31,2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(0 With respect to the adequacy of the intemal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report
in Annexure II.

(g) With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors' Report under Section 197( I 6) of
the Act, in our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the

company has cornplied with the provisions of section 197.

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors' Report in accordance with
Rule 1 1 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best

of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

(i)

(ii)

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its Financial Statements as on 31.03.2024;

The Company does not have any long-term contracts, including derivative
contracts. Accordingly, no provision for material foreseeable losses have been

made;and

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the investor
education and protection fund by the Company.

(i)The management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief',

other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced
or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other

sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities ("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(ii) The management has represented, that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief,
other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts,iro funds have been received by
the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ("Funding
Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the

company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party

(iii)

(iv)
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("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf

(iii) Based on audit procedures which we considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come to their notice that has caused them to believe
that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) contain any material mis-
statement.

The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year in'contravention
of the provisions of secti on 123 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Based on our examination which included test checks, the company has used such

accounting software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of
recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has been operated throughout

the year for all transactions recorded in the software. Further during course ofaudit
we did not come across any instance of the audit trail feature has been tampered

with. Additionally, the audit trail has been preserved by the company as per the

statutory requirements for record retention.

(v)

(vi)

FOT MAHADEVAN & SIVARAJAN

. 
ctrarbrdtryo:006388)

oHANY . Gff60r. ib: 2a3261)
PARTTIER

UDIN : 2424326 IBJ ZZWH\Z | 5

Palakkad
31.08.2024

For MAHADEVAN & SMRAJAN
Chartered Accountants (R. No. 006388S)

sd/
DHANYA G (M.No. 243261)

Partner
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MAHADEVAN & SIVARAJAN
Chartered Accountants l0l49l,
'Anugraha', Garden Street, College
Road, Palakkad - 678001

Ph: 0491-2546884
(off.) 2572135(Res)

Mob: 9846038884
e- mail: casivarajanp@gmail.com

Annexu
RVE

as of and for the vear ended March 31.2024 (referred to in our report of cven date)

In terms of Companies (Auditor's Report) Order 2020, issued by the Central Government of India,

in terms of section 143(l 1) of The Companies Ac|2013,we further report, on the matters specified

in paragraph 3 and 4 of the said Order, that: -

I (i) (a)The Company has maintained proper records showing fulI particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant & Equipment.

(b) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

(ii) The Property, Plant & Equipment have been physically verified by the management at

reasonable intervals.

(iii) The title deeds of immovable properties shown in the financial statements are held in the

name of the company except lease hold land frorn KINFRA

(vii) The company has not revalued its Property, Plant & Equipment during the year.

(viii) According to the information and explanations given to us no proceedings have

been initiated against the company for holding benami property under The Benami

Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 and rules made there under, during the year.

2 (i) Physical verification of inventory has been conducted at reasonable intervalsby management.

In our opinion, the coverage and procedure by the management is appropriate. As informed to us

no discrepancies of 10% or more in each class of inventory have been noticed on such verification.

(ii) The Company has not availeJ any working capital loans from banks/ financial institutions in

excess offive crore, hence this clause is not applicable'
3) The company has not made investments in, provided any guarantee or security granted any

loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, LLPs, or

any other parties.

4) In our opinion and according to, the information and to the best of our knowledge and

explanation given to us the company has not given any loans or guarantees/made any investments

within the meaning of sections 185 & 186 of The Companies Act2013.

5) Based on the scrutiny of the Company records and according to the information and

explanations provided by the Management, in our opinion, the company has not accepted any

deposits from the public in terms of Section 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the

Companies Act,20l3. 
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6) To the best of our knowledge and belief the Central Government has not prescribed the
maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1) of the Act, for the company being seriice sector.

7) (i) The company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues with appropriate authorities.

(ii) According to records of the company, there are no stafutory dues which have not been
deposited on account of any dispute, except the following:

Name of
the

Statute

Nature of
Dues

Amount
(Rs)

Period to
which the
amount
relates

Forum where
dispute is
pending

Amount
paid

under
Protest

SERVICE
TAX

SERVICE
TAX 297724

2013-14
TO 2016-

t7

According to the information and explanations given to us there are no transactions that are

not recorded in the books of account to be surrendered or disclosed as income during the

year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961;

(i) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the

company has not defaulted in any repayment of dues to any financial institution or bank or

debenture holders.

(ii) The company has not been declared as a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or other lender.

(iii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the

company has not availed any term loan during the year.

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the company

has not availed any short term loans during the year.

(v) According to the inforriation and explanations given to us the Company has not taken

any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its
subsidiaries, associates or joint venlures.

(vi) According to the information and explanations given to us the Company has not raised
any loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures
or associate companies.

10) (i) According to the information and explanations given to usihe company has not made any
initial public offer during the year.

(ii) According to the information and explanations given to us the company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares/debentures during the year.

8)

e)
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t2)

l3)

11)(i) Based upon the audit procedures performed and information and explanationsgiven to us

by the management, we report that no fraud by the company or on the company by its
officers/employees have been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

(ii) No report under sub-Section (12) of Section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in
Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule l3 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules 2014
with the Central Government.

(iii) According to the information and explanations given to us no whistlelblower complaints,
has been received during the year by the Company.

This clause is not applicable since, the company is not a Nidhi company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and explanation provided by the

management all transactions of the related parties are in compliance with section 177 & 188

of The Companies Act 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the financial statements

as required by the applicable accounting standards.

The company is not required to maintain an internal audit system as per Section 138 of the

Companies Act read with Rule l3(1)(c) of the Companies Accounts Rules.

.15) tn our opinion and to the best of our infonnation and explanation provided by the management

the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons

connected with directors. Hence the Provisions of Section 192 of the Companies Act 2013 is

not applicable.

(i) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of The Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934.
(ii) The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance

activities.
(iii) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined under the Regulations

by the Reserve Bank of India.

According to the informatioff and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures

conducted we are of the opinion that the company has incurred cash loss in the Current

Financial Year and in the immediately preceding FinancialYear.

1 8) There has not been any resignation of the statutory auditors during the year.

l9) On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets

and payment of financial liabilitids, other information accompanying the financial statements,
the auditor's knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans, we are of the
opinion that no material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that company is
capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due

within a period of one year from the balance sheet date.

t4)

l6)

t7)
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20) The provisions of section 135 of Companies Act 2013 towards Corporate Social
Responsibility are not applicable to the Company. 

l
2l ) As the Financial Statement of the Company is not a Consolidated Financial Statement,

qualifications / adverse remarks by the respective auditors in the Companies (Auditor's
Report) Order (CARO) reports of the companies included in the Consolidated financial
statements is not applicable to the Company.

For MAHADEVAN & SlVARA.irrli

a

FoT MAHADEVAN & SIVARAJAN
Chartered Accountants (R. No. 006388S)Chartored ATntanb (R. No: 006388)

onrxYffi rcr 0t. ih: 2{3261 }
PARTT{ER

UDN : 2424326 lB I ZZWH\L I 5

Palakkad
31.08.2024

sd/
DHANYA G (M.No. 243261))

Partner

e*Rio'/ Y.,

6.#0480 273 5837
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MAHADEVAN & SIVARAJAN
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Mob: 9846038884
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Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act,2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Confederation for
Ayurvedic Renaissance Keralam Limited ("the Company") as of March 31,2024 in conjunction

with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls
'I'he Company's management is responsible for establishing and rnaintaining internal financial

controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Con,pany

considering the essential components of internal control stated in the guidance note on audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting issued by the Institute of Charlered Accountants

of India ('ICAI'). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and

efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of
its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the

accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under

the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over

financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the guidance

note on audit of internal financiel controls over financial reporting (the 'Guidance Note') and the

standards on auditing (the 'standards') issued by ICAI and

deemed to be prescribed under section 143 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent

applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require

that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable

assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was

established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the

internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our

audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness

exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based

on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the

assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud

or elTor.

31. 2024 (referred to in our report of even date)
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to proVide a basis

for our audit opinion on the Company's internal f-inancial controls over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for extemal purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes .those policies and

procedures that (i) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and

fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (ii) provide reasonable

assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements

in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of
the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors
of the company; and (iii) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or tirnely detection

of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the cornpany's assets that could have a material

effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements

due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the

internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the

internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in

conditions, or that the degree of cornpliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial control
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating

effectively as at March 31,2024, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the

guidance note issued by the ICAI.

For I{AHADEVAN & SIVARAJAN
For MAHADEVAN & SIVARAJAN

Chartered Accountants (R. No. 006388S)

sd/
DHANYA G (M.No. 243261))

PartnerPARTNER
U DIN : 2424326 I B JZZWHS2 1 5

Palakkad
31.08.2024
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CONFEDERATION FOR AYURVEDIC RENAISSANCE - KERALAM LIMITED

REGD & ADM. OFF. NALUKETTU ROAD, KINFRA PARK I'O,KORATTY, THRISSUR - 680309 '

CIN - U24IZ|3KL2004PLC017539

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2024

Amount in Thousands

Particulars Cunent Year Previous Year

I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

(1) Shareholders' Funds

(a) Share Capital

(b) Reserves and Surplu

(c) Money received against Share Wanants

(2) Share Application Money Pending Allotment

(3) Non-Current Liabilities

(a) Long Tem Bomowings

(b) Other Long Tem Uabilities

(c) Long Tem Provisions

(4) Cunent Liabilities

(a) Short Term Bonowings
(b) Trade Payables .
(A) Total Outstanding dues of Micro Enterprises and Small

Enterprises
(B) Total Outstanding dues of Creditors other than Micro

, Enterprises and Small Enterprises

(c) Other Current Uabilities

(d) Short Term Provisions

II. ASSETS

(1) Non-Current Assets

(a) Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible assets

(i) Irroperty, Plmt & Equipment
(ii) Intangible Assets

(iii) Capital Work in progress

(iv) Intangible assets under development

(b) Non-Current Investments
(c) Defened Tax Assets(Net)
(d) Long Term Loms and Advances
(e) Other Non-Curent Assets

(2) Current Assets

(a) Curent Invesfments
(b) Inventories
(c) Trade Receivables

(d) Cash and Cash Equivalents
(e) Short Term Loans and Advmces
(0 Other Current Assets

5

6

9

9

10

11

60000.00

(n,1.44.42)

59,915.03

11,183.95

2,026.58

90.00

382.95

3,773.87

11.,270.81.

60.00

a

60,000.00

(70,5@."t1)

52,742.65

"12,787.65

7,923.96

131.59

45t.04

2,567.34

6,894.62

50.00

70,958.78 n,002.86

72

13
^14

15

16
-17

18
"19

62,537.06

515.54
"t,9"r3.60

sso.+s

2,736.73
-1,778.26

500.45

95.05

855.56

67,318.18

687.39

7,973.50

624.36

"r,26"r.58

7,74"1.37

2,838.25

93.17

624.97

20

27

22

t23
24E

stateimentsNote No

7L9s8.78 77,002.86

Auditor's Report
Vide our report of even date attached

sd/-
Smt. Dhanya G,FCA (M NO 243251)

UDIN : 24243261 B\ZZWH8215

For IT,IAHADEVAN & SIVARAJAN
Ctnrtcred Amountub (R. No: 006388)

DHANYA. G, FCA(U. |lo:213261)
PARTNER

sd/-
Mr.Kishanchand

Director
DIN : 09016324

For and on behalf of

29
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Place - Koratty
Date - 31.08.2024

i/Si',tl;,*:till;tY?\
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CONFEDERATION FOR AYURVEDIC RENAISSANCE - KERALAM LII\{trTED
REGD & ADM. OFF. NALUKETIU ROAD, KINFRA PARK PO,KORATTY, THRISSUR.680309

cIN - U24233KL2004PLC017539

Profit and Loss Statement for the year ended 31st March,2024 "'

Amount in Thousands

Particulars Notes Current Year Previous Year

25

26

I. Revenue frorn operations
II. Other Income
III. Total Income

IV. Expenses:

Cost of materials consumed
Purchase of Stock in Trade
Changes in Inventories
Employee bene{its expense
Financial costs

Depreciation and amortization expense
Other expenses
Total Expenses

V. Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax

VI.Exceptional,/Exhaordinary Items :

VIL Profit before tax

VIIL Tax expense:

-'I.airman Cum Manging Directoi
DIN: 00316710

Place - Koratty
Date - 31.08.2024

IX.Profit(Loss) for the period from continuing operations

X.Profit(Loss) for the period from discontinuing operations

XI. Tax expense of discontinuing operations

X.Profit(Loss) for the period from discontinuing operations(after tax)

VII. Profit/(Loss) for the vear

VIII. Ealning per equity share -
Basic & Diluted

s t a terrre ilts(N ote N o 1 -44) 
_

For and on beha[ol.the Board o( Directors

ffiareendran Nair

25,476.65 28,925.58

(u-IV) (6,584.31) (-12,764.O4)

(v - vr) (6,584.31) (12,764.04)

(vrr-VIrD (5,s84.31) (12,764.04)

(X-XD

(V. VD (6,584.31) (12,764.04)

(L,0e7.38\ (2,727.34\

18,606.50

225.85

1.5,924.62

236.92

18,f32.35 16,761..55

27
28

29

.30

31

12

32

4,88t-.73

(87s.15)
12,8't0.6't

1.,1.09.36

5,061.55

2,428.56

a,sas.rs
(422.45)

15,080.59

1.,259.75

5,646.26

2,816.28

Current Tax
Deferred Tax

sd/ -
Mr.Kishanchand

Director
DIN: 09016324

Auditor's Report

Vide our report of even date attached

sd/ -
Smt. Dhanya G,FCA (M NO 243261)

UDIN: 242432618J22WH8215

FOT MAHADEVAN & SIVAMJAN

Chatered 006388)

(U. llo:213261)0H ilYA"
PART}IER

30
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CONFEDERATION FOR AYURVEDIC RENAISSANCE - KERALAM LIMITED:

REGD & ADM. OFF. NALUKETTU ROAD, KORATTY, THRISSUR - 680309

cIN - U24233KI2004PLC017539

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31,,03.2024

" Amount in Thousands

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit before Taxation & Extraordinary items
Adjustments for :

Interest and other Finance Charges
Depreciation
Non Cash ltems :

Other Non Cash iten'rs

Operating profit before working capital changes

Adjuslment for:-
Inventory
Sundry Debtors
Loans & Advances and other Curent Assets
Tracle payables
Other Current Liabilities

Cash generated from operations
Taxes paid
Net Cash generated from operations

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Fixerl Assets
Long Term Advances
Fixed Asset Written off
Sale of Fixed Assets

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Equi$ shares issued during the Year
Borrowings Long'Ierrn
Interest and other Finance Char ges

i!

Net Increase/Decrease in Casly'Cash Equivalants

Cash & Cash Equivalants at the Beginning of the year

Cash & Cash Equivalants at the end of the year

Y.E 31.03.2024 Y.E 31.03.2023

(os84.31)

1,109.36

5,061.55

299.75 6,470.65

. 
(113.55)

(87s.1s)
23.-11,

e32.s8)
528.44

4,437.72

3,880.95

3,767.30

3,767.30

(508.33)

37.93

(470.4o)

(4,42s.34)
(1,109.36)

(5,534.70"

(2,237.80',

2,838.25

600.45

764.O4]|

1,,259.76

5,646.26

299.75 .. 7,205.77

(s,ss8.27)

(422.45)
(e68.0e)

319.77

753.82

3,579.15

2,662.20

(2,896.08)

(2,8e5.08)

(2,588.e4)

420.00 (2,168.94\

7,952.29

(1,,259.76)

6,692.5.1

7,627.52

-1 

,270.73

2,838.25

(12,

behalf of the Bo4rd of Direg{rrs
Auditor's Report

Vide our report of even date attacherl

sd/ -
Smt. Dhanya G,FCA (M NO 243261)

UDIN : 24243 2 618l ZZWH8275

FoT MAHADEVAN & SIVARAJAN
Clurtered .tsJR. llo:006388)

u fCf (U.llo:2a3261)

sd/

Director
DIN: 09015324DIN: 00316710

Place - Koratty
Dite -:t.og.zoza

Dr.J:Ifreendran Nair
Chairman Cum Manging Director

OHAN]

PARTNER
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CONFED ERATION FOR AYURVEDIC RENATSSANC E' KERALAM LIMITED

REGD&ADM.oIF.NALUKETTUR(fAD,KINFRAPARKPo,KORATTY,THRISSUR_680309

CONFEDERATION FOR AYURVEDIC RENAISSANCE - KERALAN'I LINTITED WAS iITCOTPOIAICd OIT 2O'10'2004'

The co,rpa*,v is prunar.ilv er.rgaged ur the brrsiness o{ manutacturing antl tlenling of prornoturg Kerala as a g1obal

<lesturrrtion for sorrlt:ing eyuivJttic l'rot{ttcts artcl servrces of intemationiLllv acceptable standartls' CAR+'

KEIIALAN,{ x a special pru.p65p v€'hi.le (sPV) fol settit'rg up a Unrt ol inll.astnlctut'e fol. urptrt standartlization for'

Ay.r,rrr.eclic medicures to take atlvtrfltage of the glorvth potentitrl ot Avrtlverla tlu'ough tNalttv mediclnes anc{

ser\rrces tor the Avr-u'\'tlclic Incltlstrial (tttncttontrl) Cluster rvith Ket'trla as the locatron .

NOTES.ON FINAN C IAL STATEII ENTS

L,Batkground

incentir.es lvhich fall t{ue withul }2 months rrt

I

-

2,significant Accounting Policies

The sigrrilicant Accounturg Pohcies followed bv the company al'e .1s st.lted below:

*Geuetal 
'' "''rqre'l 'rrrlo'historica teurents have beerr preparetl in

The furancial statements al'e prePaletl ttndel'historical cost collvention' These sta

b.llse of Estbnates
The prepar.atiol ol iinanci:rl stateruents in confonnit-v rvith tl-re ]rrdratr Cleuerallv Accepted Accounting Principal

c.Ptopetty, Plaut anil EquiYtnett
R.operty, Rtarrt altl Equipment are stated at historical cost less acttrnulated del.rrecifltion. Costs directlv

subsequent expenditures relatilg to ProPerty, plant and equipmelt al'e capitalised only when it is probable that

il,I)epreciatiotr
Depreciati'. on propel.ty, plant and etluipment has been provit'letl under'\'Vritten Dolvn Valtte lvlethotl o1'er the

The management estimates the useful life of the assets as follows:

Iurnitttre & Fixtures
NIotor cat'

Cour prrter'

Plrurt & tv-lachmelY

Buildurg - Factorv

Ruiltlmg - Offtce

-[0 years
8 years
3 years

15 yearc

30 years

60 years

c,Anrcrti*t titttt of Intaugible,4sse t s

Intangible assets are lvtittell oll ovel a perrod of 10 vears'

f,Iu.oentories
Inve'tories ar.e valuetl at Cost or. o1 Net Realisable value rvhir-hevel is less, as specified in AS 2'

Methotl of Valuation trdopted islVeiehted Average Cost Method'

g,Reo euae Re cogttitio n

Reventre h'om operatiolts at'e recognised on accrual basis'

h,I oreigtr CtnencY T ratsa ct i o u s

TransaJions ur foieigl cun:encies are recorrlecl at the exr'hange rates prevailing at the date of the tlaursactiot't'

Fo.eign cutrenLJ' nronetaty assets anti liabilities are tlmrslated at the yezu'enrl ext'hange rates Exchange dii{ereuce

ar.isirig o1 settleflrent of tralsactions ancl tlanslation of monetary iterns are recognised as incorne or exPense in the

vezu'rn which thev arise, 
t

i,Gozierwnetrt Gralrts
Govermnent grants r"elatetl to specific fixed assets ale prese.nted in the balfnce sheet bv shorving the gl'ant as a

Go'e,.urre.t grants relntetl to l.evenue ale lecognisetl orr a st,stematic bnsis in the profit and loss state[rent ovel the

j,Inteshrrctrts
Investme.nti being long tel.trr investfients are carrierl ur the financral statements at cost. Provisiou ior' ttmrurtron, rl

k. F;r np lo y e e B e ue f i: t s
a. Short tann ernploYee berrefits such as salalies' wages, bonrrs and

b. Delinetl Conkibution Plans - Clontritrutions marle to the Recognised Providart Fturd & Employee State

32



c. Defined Benefit plans - Grahrity liabilrtv is a defined benetit obligation and provided for a( the end of each

l,BowozllitrE C.osts

Borrorving costs that ar'e attributable to the acquisition or constluction of qualifving assets are capitalised as part of

m.Segnrcnt Reportilq
In the absence of more than one clistinguishable business/ geographical segrrent, segn'r€!"rt inior:nation is not given.

a

tt,Taxes ott lttcone
Inr.ome tax expense cornprises cun'errt tax anci deJerred tax charge or credit. The cunerrt tax is determine<l as the

IilAT cletlit is recognized as an asset only rvhen antl to the extent there is convincilg evidence that the (lompany

o.Inty ainru rrt of A sse t s

The carryir.rg amoult of assets is reviewecl at each Balance Sheet date to check'lvhether there is any ifl<licaiion of

p,Ptoz,isions, Cottt*tgeut Liabilitie s aril Cortbtgett Assets

The cor,paly cr.eates * provision lvhen ther.e is a present obligation as a rcsult of past event that probably requires

Amount inThousands

CurrentYear PreviousYear
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3.pHARE CAPITAL

Share Capital consist of the followins :

A.Authorised Share CaPital

Opening Balance
6000 equitl' shares of Rs. 10000/-

each

(6000 equitv shales of Rs. 10000/-

each)

Adct: Adclitions dttring the vear

Closing Balance
6000 equitv shares ol lts. 10000/-

each

(6000 equity shales of Rs. 10000/-

each)

B.Issued, Subscibed and Paid up Capital

Opening Balance
6000 equitv shares ot Rs. 10000/-

each ttlly paid-uP
(6000 equity shales of Rs' 10b00/-

each lirlh paid-uP)

Adtt Additions during the vear

Closing Balance
6UUU equitl sh.rles ot I(s. f U0UU/-

each tirllv paid-ttP

(6000 equity shales of Rs. 10000/-

each frrlly paid-uP)

Shares held by sharehoklers holding ryIllt*jt "htt:-

60,000.00 60,000.00

60,000.00 60,000.00

60,000.00 60.000.00

60,000.00 60,000.00

Current Year Previous Year

Name

Numher of
shares

oh of share

holding
Numtrer of

shares

o/o of share

holding

Kirlhn I 100 1S.33,"6 1 100 r8.33 %

Pankajakasthuri helb als 0 0.00% 3533 58.88,"6

Haleerrclran NaA Ianal'danan rtair 1 138 18.96% 5 0.08,"6

Asha Hareench'an (r00 10.00% 0

Kasthuri Nail Asha 900 15.00?" 0

Asha Kaveri Nair 900 15.00"{ 0
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I)isr:I0sures of $hareholtling of I'ronttrters - Sharex held hy the I'romtttersl

As on 3L l\{aLrch 2024:

4. RESERVES & SURPLUS

A. Capital Reserve

(i) CaPittrl Resen'e

OPeling balance

Atld: Addrtiorl Dururg the Year'

Closing balance

(ii) Pricipal Waiver on One Tiure Settlernent

(iii) Serrritres Prerniunr

Total (i) + (ii)

B. Profit and Loss Account

Balance ert the beguuring of the vear

Profit/(Loss) tol. the year'

Balance at the entl of the veal
(A+B)

5. I -ONG-TERM BORROWINGS

A. Set-ured

a)Tenn Loan f,
b) Long tel'rn utaturities oI furance lease obligation

4._9nseSgred
a) Loans and atlvances liom relntetl palties

Loals trom Dilectors/Related Pru{ies (Unsecured)

CurrentYear PreviousYear

1,00,000.00

1,00,000.00
'34,4:35.45

3,692.50

1,00,000.00

1,00,000.00

34,435.45
'3,69'.2.'t0

1,3&,127.95 t,3&,L27.95

(2,0s,688.06)

(6,584.31)

(1,95,921.02)

(12,7.;4.04\

(L1,5,272.37) (2,08,688.06)

{77,L44.42) (70,560,rrl

15,422.36 18,250.00

1..3,422.3b 18,250.00

44,192.66 M,492.66

59,915.03 62,742.66

S. No 1.00 2.00 3.0c

Promoter name KINFRA Pankajakasthuri h

Har'gendlan Nau
fanaldanannair

Class of Shares Equity Eqrrity Equity

At the end of the Year
No. of Shares 1 100 0 1138,00

9bof total shares 18.33% 0% 18,97%

At the beginning of the Year
No. o{ Shares I 100 3533 5.00

Voof total shares 18,33% 5S.8E % 0.08:.b

orlo Change during the year -100% 2?66004
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Note:

a) Dtu'ing the Year'2022-23, a term

loalr of Rs 200 Lakhs lvas teceivetl

ti'om KSIDC under the Chief

Nlurister's 5Pecral Assistauce

scireme(lo NISIvIEs/Start
Ups/I\'licro ErrtelPrises & NRKs)

Ter:ns ol rePavDrellt: L2 rnonths

h'onr date ol drsbr'rrsemerrt is

mor"ototiuur period. Repaymerrt

lvithir-r 60 monthly installments

commencmg from 2024 s-tter'

nrorotoriurn Period,
Setru'itl: Secured b1'' way of Filst

chtuge agatnst the fixeti assets of

the cornpanl' and Persolal
gLrarailtee of the Dilectors

tr) Out of the term loan availed
from KSIDC a sum of Rs. 52

Lakh-s has treen used for
repaSrment of unsecured loans
from related PartY.

6. OTHER LONG TERIVI LIABILITIES

Tr''rde Pavable - Exl'errses

Othel Long Term Liabilities

7. LONG TERI\,I PROVISIONS

Provision for Ernployee Be.nefits

E. SHORT TERI\.I

BORROWINGS

Deposits

1i,1S3.95 12,781.65

1 1,183.95 L2,78"t.65

2,Q76.58 L,923.96

2,02658 1,923,96

90.00 l:r1.69

90.00 131.69

Note: a)Dtuing the yeirr,Company has not taken borrowings from banks / financial institutions.

b)The company has not been declared as3 willul defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender'

9.TRA,DE PAYABLES

Cleditols:
- For Pulchases

- N{icro, Srnall & Met{irrn Ente.:'prises

Others
- For Capiterl goods
. For Expenses

382.95 461.04

3,556.82 3,028.38

546.82

2,627.05

632.82

r,93.1.52

1,96;lr7,00

h,32,82',2.75

21,99,1142.18

ffir**ii$*il.,.
:'|'"s:J;ry51"61?
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I).No contunlation 6 ttceived lrom dlv ot the SuIdlY cretlrtors

Trade Pavahle ageint schedule:

.A,s on 31 lrluch 202ih

10. OTHER CURRENT

LIABILITIES

A<lvances {ronr Customers

Crlrelt \htru rties of Lease ol'ltgatiols

Cur:ent lllatru:tres oi Lolg Teurl loan

hrterest duebut lot Paid
Other Pavatrles

11, SHORT TERI\I PROVISIONS

Audit Fee Payable

12. PROPERTY. PLANT &
EQUIPMENT

GROSS BLOCK

Depreciation
NET BLOCK

1]. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

(;ttc)ss BLOcK

f)ep!eci0tiort
NET BLO(-K

Cuent Year Previ@s Yeil

1] 10.76 1,671.64)

1,597.71 t,597.71

.r,_100.00

230.72

2,181,62

1,75t).00

:16.00

1.839.26

a,Durinl; the vear !009-10 Conpm), has bem ellotted 4.1955 Acres ot In(luttrint Lor.i on Long Tenn Lease for 90

b.No .ortunatiol is leceivel liom aly oi the Sundrv Crelitors/ Personal

60.00 60.00

1,96,:287.35

L,33,750.29

1.96.831.30

1,29,5t3.12

62,5i7,06 5231E,18

718.47

202,9'3

7 13.47

1:11.08

515.5i1 587.19

As on 31 IU.r.h 2023:

I'rticulds

Outstanding for
following period
from due date of

l'aYment

Tot.rl

Unbilled Not Due Less than 1 Yenr 1-2 yedrs 2-3 yeus IUore than 3 yeiu!

(i) tilSI\'IE
236.52 95.12 51.40 75.00 461.04

1,12,1.85 1,043..18 49.71 '_\&9.27 2,567.34

(iii) Disputed dues - lvlSN{E

(iv) DisDuled dues -Others

Totnl 1,367,37 r,138.60 104.14 124.27 3.02r.3E

*- ( c.r,.fi [0.",i ii:: iig''/^i

PROGRESS

Page 31
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GROSS BLOCK

NET BLL]CK

1s. INT.{N GIBLE ASS-EIS

ur)rpER pEVELOPMENI

GROSS BLOCK

NET BLC)CK

16. NON CURRENT
INVESTI\,{ENTS

1,913.60 1,913.60

1,913.50

IT.DEFERRED TAX ASSET

Since the Net Co[rputation of Deferred Tax rs zur Asset, the sane is not ret:ogniseti as a meastl@

1.8. LONG TERI\.I LOANS AND
ADVANCES

19. OTHER NON-CURRENT
ASSE'TS

Security DePosits

20. INVENTORIES:
Rarv Matelials

I{olk in Progress

Senri Finished Goods

Furished Goo<ls

Stores & Cor-tsumatrles.

586.43 624.36

2,1?6.7',3 1,261.58

2,136.73 L,26"l,,58
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22. CASH AND CASH
F,OUIVALENTS

Balances lvith Banks in Cun'ent Accounts

Cash in Hand

Deposits

Aclvances to SuPPliers

- to Related Parties

Less: Provision for wlite off
- to Others

a.No Confinnation is receivedfrorn tlte pelsons'

24. OTHER CURRENT ASSE'TS

Other Current Assets

Prepaid €xPenses

25. REVENUE FROM
OPERATIONS

Sales

a) Strle of Proclucts: Donrestic

b)Sale ol Servir'es

c) Other OperatinP; r'evenues

26. OTHER INCOME

Interest received

Miscellaneous Incoule

27. COST OF RAW IvIATERIALS
CONSUMED

OpeningStock (RIvl & 1-P)

: Closing Stock (RM & $/lP)

2E. PURCHASE OF STOCK IN
TRADE

Purchases .

Direct Expenses

Power & FueI

Freigirt Inwarcls

Genelal Factorv ExPenses

Current Year Previous Year

587.77

12.68

2,824.0?

r 14.23

600.45 2,838.25

91.04

a

4.01

91.04

/_. I /"

95.05 93.17

748.89

106.78

566. I 6

58.82

855.66 624.97

I.09

l_7,c)76.76

4,628.65

t2,922.91

3,001.71
'r8,606.50 L5,924,62

18.96

206.89

18.96

2"t7.97

225.85 - 236.92

1,957.t5

1.,975.21

22.04

927.3'3

1,s80.1 0

1,863.03

24.'15
't,077.87

4,5iL5.154,881,73
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29. CHANGES IN
INVENTORIES

Operrurg Stock - Frrrshecl Gootls/Semr Furishecl Goods/

Less: Loss tlue to File

c-losirg stock - Fini.shetl Goodsfseuri Fhristred Goocis/stores & Consumabl

30. EIUPLOYEE BENEqIT
EXPENSES

Salalies & Allorvances:

Du'ectc'lrs

Oihers

Contribtttion to plovident fund and other funcls

Glahrrtv
Staf f \\:eUale Ex penses

31. FINANCIAL COSTS

Interest on Loan

Interest on Workilrg Capital loans

Bank Charges

32. OTHER EXPENSES

Other expe:rses

1,261.58

2,136.73

839.12

1,261.58

(87s.15) (422.4s)

a

600.00

10,978.31

783.70

367.72

80.89

1,200.00

11,294.32

894,26

1,665.98
'26.44

12,810.51 15,080.5e

Current Year

1,104.64

4.7L

Prerrious Year

LAA7,57

252.1.9

L109.36 1.,259.76

I 2,428.56 2,816.28

2,42856 2,81.6.78

33. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMmMENTS (to the extent not provided for)

Contingent liabilities- 
1,00,000.00

a. Depalturent oi AYush

C.oururihnents -

1,00,000.00

{|

34. In tlr.e opinion of the managenlent , the cunent assets, loans and advances shall realise the value as showrr in

35. Balance of some of the clebtors, cr.editors & loans ancl advances are subject to confirmation/reconciliation.

36. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

Name of the related party and nature of relationship where conkol exists

Subsidiary CompanY

Enterprises in which director(s) has significant influence

Pankajakasthuri Helbals lndia Pvt. Lttl.

Pankajakasthrrri Herbal Resealch Forur<lat ion

Sreeclhaleey arn Ayurv edic Metl icures P vt. Ltd'
Bipha Drrrg Laboratories Pvt. Ltd.
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Key Management Personnel ' Relation

HAREENDRAN NAIR Managing Director

HARI NARAY ANAN NAIVIBOOTI Dilector

SHAN SASIDHARAN Direcior

AJAY GEORGEVARGHESE Director

KISHANCHAND Director

ARUNVISAKH NAIR Director

GELSH A AR APP ATTU KUIU ARAI Nourir.ree Director

Transactions with related parties as per the books of actount durinS the y

+r Saley'senrices
1'Pankajakasthur:i Herbal Research Forrndation

2.Pankajakasthuli Herbals India Pvt' Ltd'

3.Biphe Drug Laboratories Pvt' Ltd'
4.Sreedhareeyanr Ayurwxlic Medicines Pvt' Ltd

Remuneration
1,5HAN SA.SIDHARAN

Loan Received

l.Hareendran Nair'

Financial Transaction
1.Pankaiakasthuri Herbal Research Foturdation

. Loan RePaid

1' Pankalakastl'ruri Hetbals India Pvt' Ltd'
2. Htu'eerttlrtur N trir'

3. Bipha Drrgs
4. Ha-ri N Namb<lodit'i
5. lVilson K P

Arnount Outstanding as at 31st Marc[ 2024

Associates

Current Year Previous Year

Balince_ Due to Llompany

Bipha Drugs

Pmk a jtrkastlrtrt'i H erlra I

Balance Due from Companv

Bipha Dugs 
.

Pankajakasthuri Herbal Intlia Pvt Ltd

Kev IvIanaeement Personnel

Haleenr{ral Nair'

. 72.39

227.70

15.00

26.80

600.00

3,000.00

3,000.00

41.12

68,65

39,992.66

616.78

773.10

68.04

22.00

1,200.00

500.00

6,200.00

600.00

200,00

500.00

400,00

3,500.00
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Loans & Adv4lrt'es to Related Parties

.{mount of loan or advance in the

Nlanagement Persorrnel

Percentage to the total Loans andAmount of lnan or advance in the

to the total Lo.rns andAmount of loan or advance in the

P;uticulars Amount (in Rs.)

C.rntrilrution to Rer:ognised t'fSIg*I J"rg 607.18

C.r.hd",t*t t. E"4rioyee's Sttrte !ryggSS
't25.t7

TOTAL 732,b5

37, DISCLOSURE IN ACCORDANCE WITH

a) Defined Conkihution Plans

AS 15 ON EI\,{PLOYEE BENEFITS

b) Defined Benefit Plan-Gratuity*

ij Th" .o-1rorlenls of net gratuity costs are reflected below

Service Cost
Intprest Cost

Net Acturial Gainl(Loss) r'ecogntsed n-r the )'ear'

Net gratuit5r costs

Pariiculars Gratrrity

Discount Rate

CJrtpensation Escalatiou Rate

Particulnrs Arnorurt in Rs.

Plesent Value of C)bhcations art the Begilururg

Cun'ent Service Cost
Interest Cost

Beneiits paid

Achrrial (Gain)/Loss
Present Value of Olrligations irt the end of the year

d) Following are the Principal Actuarial Assumptions u-sed at the balance sheet date:

n^-^ /,)raBtr +J



iace r.alue Rs.xx/- has beert calculated as under:-
38. Basrc anrl Diluted Earnurgs Pel Shale (EPS), oi

Nurnerator
Net Plofit/(Loss) for the vem'

De$orrurator

l{eighted a'r,'erage numbel oi eqtlitl

E:rnings per Share

(6.584.31)

(;

(L,097.38)

given below:

\12,764.041

6

12,127.341

details of Provi

40. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
a. DETAILS OF FINISHED GOODS

AS 29 atre

Particul:us Opening Balance
Additions

Rerrersals Closing Balance

Audit Fee Provision 60.00 60.00 60.00 50.00

Provision For Gratuity 1,,923,96 367.72 265.10 2,026.58

Amount in (Rs.)

Particulars Sales Values

Closing
Inventory

Opening
Inventory

(lterns)

Total

b. DETAILS OFWORK IN
PROGRESS Amount in (Rs,)

Particulars WIP

(Items)

Total

Note: Figures in brackets represent previous year figrrres'

c. Quantitative Details of maior items of Raw Materials Consrrmed

d, Break-up of ImPorted Raw N'Iate rial.s Consum

Imported NIL

Total

Cur:rent year Previous Year

e) CIF Value of unports made dururg the year'

f) Eamings u1 foreign exchange

g) Expentlittu'e ur foleign cr.llTencY

ed

NIL NIL

Amount in (Rs,)

Raw I\'Iaterials
I Currentyear Previous Year

ary Consumption ary Consunption

(lteurs)(Kgs)

Page 44:'1".':,X'l'lYt



h) fuIotrIt re[ritted during the venr in loreign curretrc,l

4L.The nuage.ment has initiatetl the plocss of irlsrtilying ento'prises whit:h have provided goods and selvics to

42.Ths.e has hem no signilicant irnpact on the opurrtions ilt'l finm(tal positiou of the comporv on account ot the

lnfomration

Finmcial Ratios:

.rrs on 3l IVtarch 2023

Note on Finantial Ratios :

(a) Vuiurce in rntios is due to iulaease in teveme gens'atiolt.

Notes: n) Therp are no kansa.:tions wilh rtruck off rompuries under section !4E or 160 ( Ii: yes. the following

Name of struck off CompanY
Natue of

transactions with
struck-off Conrpany

Balmce
outstmdin6

Relationship
with the Struck
off company, if

imy, to be

disclosed

(Nure)
Inl'estDrslts ul

NIL

Receivables

Pavables

Shares held ly stuck
off courpmv
Other orrtstau<ling
l,alances (to l,e
sner:iiierl)

EIN*'h*S.* - ".tl"f*tt-, 
t-" y*t iii lr. .ngistered witlr t{e gistr.u o{ tlompanies beyond the stdltltory period.

r) l'h(, ('onpilly has r<r[rplicd h,ith the no. of la"r.crs prt'scrilr{rt uy's 2($7) reatl rvith tht' irFplicablt' Ilules

ellTherq is no Schenre of '.\rralrgemeflls that has heen apploved irl tenrri of seclir)fis 2ltl tn ! i7

e) The rompany hls nol advant:ed,/l.oaned,4nvestld or mt'qived funds ieither bon'owtd funds cr slrme premium

flThere ue rtn transa(tions thrt are not recorded in therlrooks of ar:r"ourtt tu he surenderetl or di*clos+d as

glThe cornpnry is nut r:overed under section 1.15.

hlThc Company has not haclecl or irrvqstt'tl in Crypto (lrntncy ur \iirtual Curcncy during tht tinantial yt'ar

,14. Previous veru figtu.es have been regrorrpetl /reclassiliecl lvhelevel Irecessuv to stlit the cutr'€nt Yeilrs lavout'

ffis Aspelourrepolt of evendateattached

FoT MAHADEVAN & SIVARAJAN
Chart red

Nmerator Denominator Curent Period Previous Period o/o of varimce* Rsnaks

Liquidity Ratio

Se Note 4-1 (a)

belorv

Cur:ant Ratio (tirue) 5,406.15 1.4,977.61 0.36 0.b5 (M.47

Solventy Ratio

DeblEqurtv Ratlo (trme) 6O005.03 60,000.00 1.00 1.05 (4,56)

De['t Savice Coverage Ratro (tiner (s,474.e5) 1,109.36 (4.e4 (4.6s) 6.13

Profitahility ratio
Net Prolil Ratio (%) (6,564.31) 1&60650 (0.35 (0.80) (55.85

Retun on Equrty Ratio (%) (6,564.31) (17,1,44.42) 0.38 L,2L (68.23)

Retun on Capital mploYed (%) (5,474.95) {17,144.42) 0.32 1.09 (70.691

Retur:r on Investmmt (?6) (6,584.31) (r7,144.42',) 0.38 (0.08) \579.94"

Utilization Ratio

Trade Ra'eivables turnovs' ratio (t 1&605.50 1,7.1E.26 1 0.83 9.14 18.41

Inventorv tunrover latio (tiures) 4881.73 2,136.73 2.28 3.60 (36.391

Trade payables tuuovs ratro (tim( L,957,15 3,556,{12 0.55 0.65 1!1. tl6)

Net caPital turrtovs ratio (t irnes) r8,606.50 (6,337.6r.) (2.94 (t7.16 (82.8e)

IA$r. ilo:213261)OHANYA. G-
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CONFEDERATION FOR AYURVEDIC RENAISSANCE - KERALAM LIMITED:

REGD & ADM. OFF. NALUKETTU ROAD, KINFRA PARK P.O.,KORATTY, THRISSUR - 580309

cIN - U24233KL2004PLCol 7539

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31'03.2024 \
Amount fn Thousands

3

a

SHARE CAPITAL
Authoriseil Capital
Oncnittc Ba[attct

6000 Equity Shares of Rs.10000/- each

( Out of above 1100 Equity shares of Rs.10000/- each

is allotted for consideration other cash)

Add:

N,l
(Nir)

lncreaxs Duing tlu Year

Closing Balance

6000 Equity Shares ofRs.10000/- each

(6000Equity Shares of Rs.-10000/- each)

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Capital

Opening Balance

6000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10,000/-each

( Out of above 1100 Equity shares of Rs.10000/- each

is allotted for consideration other cash)

Add: Issued Duine the vear

Nil

Closins Balance

6000 Equity Shares of Rs.10000/- each

( Out of above 1100 Equity shaes of Rs.10000/- eaeh

is allotted for consideration other cash)

List of share holders holdine more than 5yo of the Daid uP capital

1.KINFRA, ThiruvananthaPuram - 1100 shares @ Rs. 10,000/- per share

(1100 shares @ Rs. 10,000/- per share)

2. Pankajakasthuri herbals - 3533 shares @ Rs. 10,000/- per share

3.Hareendran Nairlanardanan nair - 1138 shares @ Rs. 10,000/- per share

,l.Asha Hareendran- 500 shues @ Rs. 10,000/- per shue

5.Kasthwi Nair Asha- 900 shares @ Rs. 10,000/- per share

6.Asha Kaveri Nair - 900 shares @ Rs' 10,000/- per share

Cunent Year Previous Year

60,000.00 60,000.00

a

60,000.00 60,000.00

60,000.00 60,000.00

60,000.00 60,000.00

11,000.00

11,380.00

6,000.00

9,000.00

9,000.00

11,000.00

35,330.00

50.00

46,380.00 46,380.00

Page 46

,-.{'.:i,
i'*!ffit,'^Nuc*AHA:
+/ Gardcn Street, -"

tk'li%li];f'leuq



4 RESERVESANDSURPLUS

A CAPITALRESERVES

i Grant from DePt. of Avush , G.o.I.

Opening Balance

Add: Received during the Year

Closing Balance

ii Pricinal Waiver on One Time Sqttlement

( Principal waived through payment of OTS of all borrowings from SBI transferred to caPital

reserve)

Add: Interest transferred (rom Reserves

Closing Balance

Closing Balance ( Capital Reserve )

b CAPITALREDEMPTIONRESERVES

c SECURITIES PREMIUM

Opening Balance

518 equity shares of Rs. 5,000/- each &

126 equity shares of Rs. &750/- each

Add: Collected During the Year

Closing Balance

518 equity shares of Rs. 5,000/- each &

126 equity shares of Rs. 8,750/- each

(518 equity shares of Rs. 5,000/- each)

(125 equity shares of Rs. 8750/- each)

d DEBENTUREREDEMTTIONRESERVE
e REVALUATIONRESERVE
f . SHAREOPTIONSOUTSTANDINGACCOUNT
g OTHERRESERVES

h PROFIT&LOSSACCOUNT
Opening Balance

Add: (Loss)/Profit During The Year

Closing Balance

'it

7t-.n', ''^*u*onn
63rdcn.Sreer u^,
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I,ONG TERM BORROWINGS

BONDS/DEBENTURES

TERM LOANS
From Banks [Secured]

From Others

KSIDC
During the year 2022-23, a term loan of Rs 200 Lakhs was received from

KSIDC mder the Chief Minister's SPecial Assistance scheme(fo MSMEs/Start

Ups/Micro Enterprises & NRKs)

Terms of repayment: 12 months from date of disbursement is morotorium
period. Repayment within 60 monthly installments commencing from 2024

after morotorium period.
Security: Secured try way of First charge against the fixed assets of the

company and Personal guarantee of the Directors

C

d

DEFERRED PAYMENT LIABILITIES
DEPOSITS

LOANS & ADVANCES FROM RELATED PARTIES

LONG TERM MATURITIES OF FINANCE LEASE OBLIGATIONS

OTHER LOANS & ADVANCES

e

f

Cunent Year Previou Year

15,122.36

a

18,250.00

L5,422.36 18,250.00

44,492.66 u,492.66

59,915.03 62, / + 2.6t)

OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES

TRADE PAYABLES

OTHERS:
Lemehold Land Premium Payable to KINFRA

a.During the year 2009-10 Company has been allotted 4.1955 Acres of Industrial Land on Long Tem Lease for 90 years lrom 1-12-2009 in

KINFRA Small Industries Park, Koratty, Thrissur District by KINFRA fol a Total Lease f)remium oI Rs.269,77,065/ - (Rupees Two Crores

Sixtv nine Lakhs Seventy seven Thousand and Sixty five only) and an Annual Lease Rent of Rs.420/-. Against this Lease premium amount

puyubl" to KINFRA, Company has allotted E{uity Shares for Rs.110,00,000/- ( Rupees C)ne Crore Ten Lakhs only) and the balance amount

ir payuUt" in Ten Equal Annual Installments from the year Deceurber 2020. The Morotorium period for repayment has been extended till

December 2022. Company has paid the lease obligation due for the year.The Current Liability with regard to balance lease obligation is

recognised accordingly.

7 LONG TERM PROVISIONS

a PROVISION FOR EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Gratuity Payable

b OTHERS.

Curent Year Previous Year

2,026.-58 1,923.96

2,026.58 1.,923.96

SHORTTERM BORROIVINGS

Cash credit from banks

DEPOSITS:

EMD COLLECTED
Agilent'I'echnologies

RETENTION MONEY
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Retention - Sunil & Associates
4"t.69

90.00 131.59

TRADE PAYABLES

For Purchases

Total outstanding dues of micro enterPrises and small enterprises; and

total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterPrises

For Capital Goods

For Expenses

No confirmation is received from any of dre

Curent Year Previous Year

382.95

I

546.82

2,627.05

461.04

632.82

1.,934.52

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

ADVANCES RECETVED

Current Maturities of Long Term Borrowings

KINFRA Lease Premium due

KqIDC-Term Loan

Interest Due but not Paid

Cunent Year fjrevious Year

3,7't0.76

't,597.77

3,300.00

280.72

1.,67-t.65

1.,597.77

1,750.00

36.00

5,-t78.43 3.383.71
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OTHERS:

Tds Payable

Gst Payable

Sewice Tax PaYable

Epf & Esi PaYable

Electricity Charges PaYable

Stipend Payable

Salary Payable

Ea'ned Leave PaYable

Profession Tax

Rent Deposit Astra

Rent Deposit Tomgene

sanctioned during covid Period.

76 NONCURRENTINVESTMENTS

t7 DEFERREDTAXASSET

a

b

c

LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

CAPITAL ADVANCES
I,OANS AND ADVANCES TO RELAED PAR'IIES

OTHER LOANS AND ADVANCES

22.85

335.90

139.33

175.49

303.49

775.77

686.70

47.55

554.98

4 49.56

.62

28.90

385.03

139.33

121.50

150.46

89.97

827.97

68.69

zo.a-a

\as9.zo

During the yer 2009-10 Company has been allotted 4.1955 Acres of Industrial Land on Long Term Lease for 90 years from 1-12-2009 in

KINFRA Small Industries pai, ioratty, Thrissur District by KINFRA for a Total Lease Premium o t Rs'269'77,065/ - (Rupees Two Crores

sixtv nine Lakhs seventy seven Thousand ancl sixty five o.ty; *a an Annual Lease Rent of Rs.420/-. Against this Lease premium amount

, ;";l#;ffiirio, Crlp-v nas allotted Equiry shares fo. i".rro,oo,ooo7- (Rupees one Crore Ten Lakhs only) and the balance amount

is payable in Ten Equal Annual Installments fiom the year December 2020. Lease During the year the rePalment due was extended till Dec

zo)ZPremium Payatle during the year is recognised as current Iiability

2 No confirmation is received from any of the Sundry Creditors/Personal Accounts'

3 During the year company has not provided for earnecl leave as required under AS 15 due to management policy with rcgard to leaves

18

Previous Year

Page 50

11 SHORTTERMPROVISIONS

Aurlit Fce Payable



OTHER NON CURRENT ASSET

LONG TERM TRADE RECIEVABLE

SECURITY DEPOSIT

KSEB Deposit
BPCL Gas Deposit

Rent Deposit - Guest House

Security Deposit Fssai

C-DS[. Deposit
'l elephone Deposit

467.56

3.40

35.00

100.00

18.00

6.40

461..56

3.40

100.00

e 18.00

3.47

INVENTORIES

RAW MATERIALS
Production Chemicals

WORK IN PROGRESS

FINISHED GOODS

STOCK IN TRADE

Ayuroedic Raw Materials
Less: Provision for Dormant Stock

STORES & SPARES

LOOSE TOOLS

OTHERS

2I TRADERECEIVABLES

A. UNSECURED.CONSIDERED GOOD UN+ESS OTHERWISE STATED

LESS THAN SIX MONTHS

MORETHAN SIXMONTHS

B. DOUBTFUL

Less: Provision for Doubfful Debts

t

In the opinion of the Board, Current Assets, Loans and Advances have a value on realizatien in the
a 

equal to the amount at which they are stated.
b No confirmation is received from any of the Suldry debtors'

Cunent Year ftevious Year

"1,428.56

?s9.70

1.,30^t.z',t

u0.76

1,778.26 7,747.37

nalry course of b:usiness, at least

a

CASH AND CASH EOUIVALENTS

BALANCE WITH BANKS

SBI Melloor CA :356981373M

22
Current Year IJrevious Year

587.77 2,824.02

587.77 2,824.02
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CASH IN HAND
Imprest cash

OTHERS

SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

Advance to Suppliers

OTHERS:
SECURITY DEPOSITS

Security at CTCP, GoPalaPuram

23

a

b

77.71

0.98

OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

OTHER RECIEVABLES
TDSA.Y.2006-07
T D S A.Y.2007-08

TDS AY13-14

TDS-A Y 18-19

TCS AY 13-14

TDS AY 2020.21

T{]s At 2021-22

TDS AY 2022-23

TDS A\ 2023-24

TCS AY 2023-24

TDS A\ 2024-25

PREPAID EXPENSES

Prepaid Expense - License FactorY

Prepaid Expense - Amc On Lab Machinery

Prepaid Expense - Pcb Licence

Prepaid Expense - Fire And Theft insurance
i

Previous Year

5.96

27.92

M.86

85.82

?i.82

43.6
165.86

336,72

373.55

0.77

5.96

21.92

44.86

85.82

23 

-82
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CONFEDERATION FOR AYURVEDIC RENAISSANCE - KERALAM LIMITED:

REGD & ADM. OFF. NALUKETTU ROAD, KINFRA PARK PO,KORATTY, THRISJUR ' 580309

ctN - u24233KL2004PLC017539

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31'03'2024

Amount in Thousands

25 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

SALES OF PRODUCTS

lnterstate Sales

Sales Local 5%

Sales Local 18%-ScraP Sales

Sales Local - ExemPted

LESS:

SALES RETURNS

NET SALES

SALES OF SERVICES

Laboratory Testing ReceiPts

OTHER OPERATING REVENUE

Job work charges

R & D Service

Toxicology services

Scheduled training Programs
Rental Income from Commercial space

Cunent Year Previow Year

( Rs.) (Rs.)

. 1.09

1.09

1.09

13,976.75 "t2,922.91

73,976.76 12,922.97

2,436.7"1

564.28

546.03

425.U
555.80

1,677.75

46.35

7,277.62

4,628.65 3,001.71

18,605.50 "t5,924.62

26 OTHER INCOMES

INTEREST

Interest on Electricity Deposits

OTHER NON OPERATING INCOME

Discount Received

Training Fees Received

Round off
Miscellaneous Income

Webinar registration fees

Interest on income tax refund

Sale oI scrap

Industrial visit fee

Sundry Balance written off
Excess provision reversed

Current Year Previous Year

't8.96 18.96

't8.96 18.96

0,34

0.10

67.90

72.95

19.18

27.76
-t6.57

68.69

4.24

792.40

0.18

1.90

10.30

s.9s

206.89 277.97

27 COSTOFRAWMATERIALS CONSUMED

Opening Stock EM & WIP)

Closing Stock (RM & \MP)
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PURCHASE OF STOCK IN TRADE

PURCHASES
Purchases -Interstate

Purchases - Local 5%

Purchroes - Local GST 12%

Purchases - Local GST 18%

Purchrees - Local GST 28%

Purchases - Local GST Nil 0%

DIRECT EXPENSES

Freight Inwards

Power & Fuel

General Factorv Expenses

Production exPenses

R&DUnitexpenses
Laboratory expenses

Lab Testing expenses

Toxicology unit exPenses

CHANGES IN INVENTORIES

Opening Stock :

Stores & Spares, Consumables

Less:

Closing Stock :

Stores & Spares, Consumables

37.45

7.97

79^1.12
"t,71.9._78.

1.43

267.40
"1.78

137.67

7,760.19

11.n
"t.28

1,957.15 1,580.10

a

22.M
1,975.-21

43.23

5.38

1&.99
579.88

133.85

24."t5

1,863.03

"t9.82

75.57

190.40

852.08

2,924.57 2,965.05

-t,26"1.58

2,-136.73

839.12

"t,26"1.58

-875.15

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES

SALARIES & WAGES
Directors
Others

CONTRIBUTION TO PROVIDENT & OTHER FUNDS

Provident Fund
ESI

OTHER ALLOWANCES
Refreshment Expenses

Festival Allowances
Gratuity to staff

Cunent Year Previous Year

600.00

10,978.31

1,200.00

11,294.32

l"t,578.3"\ "12,494.37

658.31
"t25.39

748.64

1.45.62

7a3.70 894.26

10.89

70.00

367.72

26.04

1,665.98

448.61 1.,692.01

"t2,810.51 15.080.59

31 FINANqE COST

a INTEREST ON TERM LOANS
Interest on KSIDC Loan

b BANKCHARGES

Current Year Previous Year

^1,'r04.64

4.71

1,,007.57

252."t9

1,109.36 "1,?59.76

ffi Page 54



32 OTHER EXPENSES
Payments to the Auditor as

(a) Auditor
(b) For Tuation Matters

Rent
Repairs & Maintenance
Insurance
l ravelling & Boarding expenses
Schemes & Discounts
Water Chages
Rates & Taxes
A.lvl.C. Charges
Breiness Development expenses

Newspaper & Periodicals

Entertainment Expenses

Professional Charges

Comnron Facility Chages

Lease Premim writtcn off
Medical Aid
Meehngs & Seminars

Postage & Courier expenses

Plinting & Stationery

Subscription & Renewal Charges

Office Expenses

Telephone & Internet expenses

Miscellaneous Expenses

Interest on tds

Prior perioci expenses

Current Year Previous Year

60.00
5.50

a

83.81

390.16
53.91

t1t.bz

ri.sq
72.87

111.11

80.12

3.09

17"t.92

327.95

299.75

3.06

67.27
"106.27

145.50

23.45

40.06

64.79

30.70

0.38

48.02

60.00
2.00

"r45.20

724.58

?0."t7
276.37

1.34
104.15

109.85

J.JJ

30.&l

164.21

239.84

299.75

18.70

lt.5/
't14.70

1 59.93
"16.20

81.42

65.47

34.87

2,428.56 2,816.28

16,348.52 "t9,"t56.62

33 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS
(to the extent not provided for)

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
CLAII\4S AGAINST COMPANY NOT ACKNOWLEDGED AS DEB]'
GUARANTEES
OTHER MONEY FOR WHICH TFIE COMPANY IS CONTINGENTLY LIABLE
DEPARTMENT OF AYUS}{

COMMITMENTS T
ESTIMATED AMOUNT OF CONTRACI'S REMAINING TO BE
EXECLIED ON CAPITAL ACCOUNTAND NOT PROVIDED FOR
UNCALLED UABILITY ON SHARES AND OTHER INVESTMENTS

PARTLY PAII)

OTHER COMMITMENTS

Cunent Year Previous Year

1,00,000.00 1,00,000.00

1,00,000.00 1,00,000.00

1,00,000.00 1,00,000.00

I

s{
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ATTENDANCE SLIP

PLEASE BRING THIS ATTENDANCE SLIP AND HAND IT OVER AT THE ENTRANCE OF THE REGISTERED

OFFICE

Name & Address of the Shareholder:

Folio No,:

Number of Shares:

I hereby record my presence at the 20th Annual General Meeting at the Registered Office of

CONFEDERATION FOR AYURVEDIC RENAISSANCE-KEMLAM LIMITED ON SAIUTdAY' 28th SCPICMbCT'

2024 at 11.00 A.M.

Signature of the Member or
ProxY

*,

No. of Shares held

5'7



Form No. MGT-l1

PROXY FORM

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014/

and rule 19(3) 

,of 
fhe ComPanies

Name of the member (s)

Registered address

E-mail Id

Folio No.

1. Name:
Address:

E-mailld:
Signature: or failing him

2. Name:
Address:

E-mailld: 
{r

Signature: ,.....,.., or failing him

3. Name:
Address:

E-mailld:
Signature: t

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/gyl lehal.f at the. Annual General

tteeting olthe Company, to be held on datuiday, 28th Septe-mber,2024 at the Registered office of

the Coirpany at rr.o0'AM and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are

indicated below:

CIN u24233KL2004 P LCo 1 7 5 39

Name of the comPanY
CONFEDERATION FOR AYURVEDIC RENAISSANCE-KERALAM

LIMITED

Kinfra Small Industr:ies Park, Nalukettu Road,

Koratty PO, Thrissur, Kerala, Indla, 680309
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1

sl.
No.

Resolutions
For Against

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1..

Receive, consider and adopt the audited Balance Sheet as at

March i1't, 2024, Profit and Loss Statement and Cash Flow

Statement for the year ended on that date and the Directors'

Report and Auditors' Report thereon

a

2.
To appoint a director in place of Mr. Shan Sasidharan (DIN:

07520968), who retires bY rotation

3.
To appoint a director in place of Mr. Arunvisakh Nair (DIN:

05180278), who retires bY rotation

4. Appointment of Statutory Auditors

Signature of shareholder:

Signature of ProxY holder(s):

Note: This form of prory in orUer to be effective should be duly completed and deposited

at the Registered O*lce of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the

commencement of the Meeting.
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